

State by State Summer and Afterschool Resource List

Alabama

Regional Center

Sheryl Turner
Regional Center 7
sturner@rmcres.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

Eric Mackey
State Superintendent of Education
<https://www.alsde.edu/>
Contact: emackey@alsde.edu

Governor

Governor Kay Ivey
<https://www.nga.org/governors/alabama/>
Contact:
<https://contact.governor.alabama.gov/contact.aspx>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Yolonda Averett
334-242-8000
yaverett@alsde.edu
<https://www.alsde.edu/sites/search/Pages/results.aspx?k=21st+CCLC#>

State Service Commission

Alabama Governor's Office of Volunteer Services
401 Adams Avenue, Suite # 312
Montgomery, AL 36104

Contact: Melinda Stallworth, Coordinator
Phone: 334-242-1548

Email:
melinda.stallworth@servealabama.gov

Website: www.servealabama.gov
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Afterschool State Network Lead

Alabama Afterschool Community Network
Felicia Simpson
fmsimpson@ua.edu
<https://www.alacn.org>

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

<http://bgcecal.org>

4H

Mike Phillips
Extension Director
CES Administration
jmp0133@aces.edu

<https://www.aces.edu/blog/category/4h/>

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Alabama

Strive Together

Bold Goals Coalition
Birmingham, AL

<https://www.boldgoals.org/>

<https://www.boldgoals.org/contact-us/>

National Urban League

Alabama
Birmingham Urban League
William Barnes

President
1229 3rd Avenue North
Birmingham, Alabama, 35203
(205) 326-0162
william.barnes@birminghamul.org
<http://www.birminghamul.org>

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Dothan
785 S. Foster Street
Dothan Alabama, 36301
(334) 793-2321

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of North-Central Alabama
Birmingham, Alabama 35242-8008
(205) 980-4750

Email: info@girlscoutsnca.org

Website: <https://www.girlscoutsnca.org>

Girl Scouts of Southern Alabama
Mobile, Alabama 36608-1522
(251) 344-3330

Email: customercare@girlscoutssa.org

Website: <https://www.girlscoutssa.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A

Alaska

Regional Center

Bernie Sorenson, Co-Director
Regional Center 16
bernies@serrc.org

Jeneen Hartley, Co-Director
Regional Center 16
Jeneen.Hartley@Douglasesd.k12.or.us

State Education Leader

State Leader

Michael Johnson
Commissioner
<https://education.alaska.gov/>
Contact: deed.commissioner@alaska.gov

Governor

Governor Mike Dunleavy
<https://www.nga.org/governors/alaska/>
Contact: Governorpressoffice@alaska.gov

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Jessica Paris
907-465-8716
jessica.paris@alaska.gov
[21st Century Community Learning Centers -
Education and Early Development
\(alaska.gov\)](https://www.alaska.gov/21st-century-community-learning-centers-education-and-early-development)

State Service Commission

Serve Alaska
550 W. 7th Ave., Ste. 1640
Anchorage, AK 99501-3510

Contact: Katie Abbott, Executive Director

Phone: 907-269-6720

Fax: 907-269-5666

Email: katie.abbott@alaska.gov

Website: commerce.alaska.gov/servealaska

Afterschool State Network Lead

Alaska Afterschool Network
Thomas Azzarella
907-248-7371
tazzarella@alaskachildrenstrust.org
<https://www.akafterschool.org>



Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

Multiple clubs available

4H

4-H & Youth Development
 University of Alaska Fairbanks
 Cooperative Extension State Office
 308 Tanana Loop, Room 209
 Fairbanks, AK 99775
 1-877-520-5211
alaska4h@gmail.com

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Alaska

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Alaska
 Anchorage, Alaska 99502
 (907) 248-2250
 (800) 478-7448 - Local Toll Free Phone
Email: council@girlscoutsalaska.org
Website: <https://www.girlscoutsalaska.org/>

Farthest North Girl Scout Council
 Fairbanks, Alaska 99701-3127
 (907) 456-4782
 (800) 478-4782 - Local Toll Free Phone
Email: info@fairbanksgirlscouts.org
Website: <https://fairbanksgirlscouts.org/>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A



American Samoa

Regional Center

Melly Wilson, Director
Regional Center 19
wilsonm@prel.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Samasoni Asaeli
Director
<https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/as.html>

Governor

Governor Lemanu P.S. Mauga
<https://www.nga.org/governors/american-samoa/>
Contact:
<https://www.americansamoa.gov/contactus>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

N/A

Aferschool State Network Lead

N/A

State Service Commission

The American Samoa currently does not have a commission. For information on AmeriCorps grant opportunities in American Samoa please contact AmeriCorpsGrants@cns.gov

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

4H

N/A

The Y

N/A

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

N/A

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Arkansas

Regional Center

Kristin Nafziger, Director
Regional Center 14
KristinNafziger@westat.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

John Key
Secretary of Education
<https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/>
Contact: Johnny.Key@ade.arkansas.gov

Governor

Governor Asa Hutchinson
<https://governor.arkansas.gov/>
Contact:
<https://governor.arkansas.gov/online-services/contact-us/>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Wendy Wilson
wendy.wilson@arkansas.gov
501-683-3442
[Division of Elementary and Secondary Education - Offices \(arkansas.gov\)](#)

State Service Commission

EngageAR Arkansas Service Commission
432 Main Street, Suite 400
Little Rock, AR 72201
Contact: Shana Chaplin, Executive Director
Phone: 501-537-9724
Fax: 501-682-1623
Email: Shana.chaplin@adhe.edu
Website: volunteerar.org/national-service
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Aferschool State Network Lead

Arkansas Out of School Network
Laveta Wills-Hale
501-660-1012
lwillshale@astate.edu
<http://www.aosn.org>

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

Jacksonville Boys & Girls Club
Phone: 501-982-4316
[Boys & Girls Club of Jacksonville : Home Page \(jbgc.org\)](#)

4H

Dr. Martha Ray Sartor
Associate VP – Family Consumer Science &
4-H Youth Development
msartor@uada.edu



4H (continued)

Dr. Angie Freel

Associate Department Head - 4-H

afreel@uada.edu**Website:** [Arkansas 4-H Program | 4-H and youth programs in Arkansas \(uada.edu\)](#)

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Arkansas

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

Scott Hamilton

Interim President

<http://www.urbanleaguear.org/>

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Fort Smith

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts - Diamonds of Arkansas,
Oklahoma and Texasinfo@girlscoutsdiamonds.org<https://www.girlscoutsdiamonds.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Northwest Arkansas STEM Ecosystem

(no contact info given)

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/northwest-arkansas-stem-ecosystem/>

Arkansas STEM Ecosystem

Kristin Koenigsfest

Arkansas STEM Coalition

stemprogram@arkansasstemcoalition.com<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/arkansas-stem-ecosystem/>

Every Hour Counts

N/A

Bureau of Indian Education

Regional Center

Marie Mancuso, Director
Regional Center 13
mmancus@wested.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Tony Dearman
Director, Bureau of Indian Education
<https://www.bie.edu/>
Contact: Tony.Dearman@BIE.EDU

Governor

N/A

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Cheryl Quimayousie
cheryl.quimayousie@bie.edu
202-860-5032
<https://www.bie.edu/topic-page/title-ivb-21st-century-community-learning-centers>

Aferschool State Network Lead

N/A

State Service Commission

N/A

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

[Native Services \(bgca.org\)](http://NativeServices(bgca.org))

Girls Inc

N/A

4H

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

N/A

The Y

N/A

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Strive Together

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A

National Urban League

N/A



California

Regional Center

Deb Sigman, Co-Director
Regional Center 15
dsigman@wested.org

Mary Peterson, Co-Director
Regional Center 15
mpeters@wested.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Tony Thurmond
State Superintendent of Public Instruction
<https://www.cde.ca.gov/>
Contact: Tony@TonyThurmond.com

Governor

Gavin Newsom
<https://www.nga.org/governors/california/>
Contact: Governorpolis@state.co.us

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Joshua Brady
JBrady@cde.ca.gov
916-319-0206
<https://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ex/fundingop.asp#centurycommunitylearningcenters21st>

State Service Commission

California Volunteers
1400 10th Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-3905

Afterschool State Network Lead

California AfterSchool Network
Jeff Davis
501-660-1012
jdavis@afterschoolnetwork.org
<https://www.afterschoolnetwork.org>

Contact: Josh Fryday, Chief Service Officer
Phone: 916-323-7646
Fax: 916-323-3227
Email: Josh.Fryday@cv.ca.gov
Website: californiavolunteers.ca.gov
[COVID-19 webpage](#)



Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

There are many clubs across California

4H

Lynn Schmitt-McQuitty

Statewide 4-H Director

lschmittmcquitty@ucanr.edu

Kali Trzesniewski

Associate Director of Research –
4-H Youth Development

ktrz@ucdavis.edu

Website: [California 4-H Youth Development Program - University of California 4-H Youth Development Program \(ucanr.edu\)](#)

The Y

Over 20 locations in CA

Strive Together

Six locations in CA

National Urban League

Michael Lawson
President

<https://laul.org/>

Ray King

President

<https://www.sdul.org/>

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of the Northern Sacramento Valley

Girls Inc. of the Island City

Girls Inc. of West Contra Costa County

Girls Inc. of the Central Coast

Girls Inc. of Greater Santa Barbara

Girls Inc. of Carpinteria

Girls Inc. of Greater Los Angeles

Girls Inc. of Orange County

Girls Inc. of San Diego County

Girl Scouts of America

There are eight locations in CA

STEM Learning Ecosystems

There are six locations in CA

Every Hour Counts

Mike Snell

Chief Executive Officer

<http://www.ctff.us/leadership-team/>



Colorado

Regional Center

Dale Lewis, Director
Regional Center 12
dlewis@mcrel.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Katy Anthes
Commissioner of Education
<http://www.cde.state.co.us/>
Contact: macklin_s@cde.state.co.us
(Executive Assistant)

Governor

Governor Jared Polis
<https://www.nga.org/governors/colorado/>
Contact: Governorpolis@state.co.us

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Dana Scott
scott_d@cde.state.co.us
303-866-6791
<http://www.cde.state.co.us/21stcclc>

Afterschool State Network Lead

Colorado Afterschool Partnership
Megan Nyce
megan@coloradoafterschoolpartnership.org
<http://coloradoafterschoolpartnership.org>

State Service Commission

Serve Colorado
225 E. 16th Ave., Suite 575
Denver, CO 80203

Contact: John Kelly, Executive Director
Phone: 303-866-2524
Fax: 303-866-6426
Email: John.D.Kelly@state.co.us
Website: colorado.gov/servecolorado
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

www.bgcmd.org
Virginia Court Boys & Girls Club
<http://www.bgcmd.org>

Altura Boys & Girls Club
Phone: 720-671-0727
<http://www.bgcmd.org>

4H

4H Youth Development
4040 Campus Delivery
Fort Collins, Colorado
80523
(970) 491-1152
<http://co4h.colostate.edu/>



The Y

There are over 20 locations in Colorado

Strive Together

Rocky Mountain Partnership
Thornton, CO

[Rocky Mountain Partnership | Together we succeed! \(rmpartnership.org\)](http://rmpartnership.org)

National Urban League

Urban League of Metropolitan Denver
Wil Alston

Interim President
urbanleaguedenver@gmail.com

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Metro Denver

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Colorado
inquiry@gscolorado.org
<https://www.girlscoutsofcolorado.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Colorado STEM
(No contact info given)
<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystems/#colorado-stem>

Every Hour Counts

Denver After School Alliance
<https://www.denverGovernor.org/content/denvergov/en/office-of-childrens-affairs/after-school-initiatives/afterschoolandsummerprograms.html>



Connecticut

Regional Center

Sarah Barzee, Director
Regional Center 2
sbarzee@wested.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Charlene Russell-Tucker
Acting Commissioner of Education
<https://portal.ct.gov/SDE>
Contact: No email given

Governor

Governor Ned Lamont
<https://www.nga.org/governors/connecticut/>
Contact: <https://portal.ct.gov/Office-of-the-Governor/Contact/Email-Governor-Lamont>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Shelby Pons
860-807-2103
Shelby.Pons@po.state.ct.us
<https://portal.ct.gov/SDE>

State Service Commission

Serve Connecticut
450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 707
Hartford, CT 06103-1841

Afterschool State Network Lead

Connecticut After School Network
Michelle Doucette Cunningham
860-730-2941
mdc@ctafterschoolnetwork.org
<https://ctafterschoolnetwork.org>

Contact: Jacqueline Johnson, Executive Director
Phone: 860-947-1828
Fax: 860-947-1310
Email: jacqueline.johnson@ct.gov
Website: servect.org

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

Multiple clubs in Connecticut

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Connecticut

4H

Michael P. O'Neill, Associate Dean & Associate Director, UConn Extension,
mp.oneill@uconn.edu, 860-486-6270



Strive Together

Bridge to Success Community Partnership
<http://www.waterburybridgetosuccess.org/>

Bridgeport Prospers
<https://unitedwaycfc.org/bridgeportprosper>
s

Norwalk ACTS
[Moving to outcomes in Norwalk, Conn. - StriveTogether](#)

Stamford Cradle to Career
<https://stamfordcradletocareer.org/>

National Urban League

Urban League of Greater Hartford
David J. Hopkins
President
<http://www.ulgh.org/>

Girls Inc

Girls Inc of Western Connecticut
Girls Inc of Meriden Connecticut

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Connecticut
Hartford, Connecticut 06106-3317
(860) 522-0163
(800) 922-2770 - Local Toll Free Phone
Email: general@gsofct.org
Website: <https://www.gsofct.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Greater Bridgeport STEM Learning
Ecosystem
<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/greater-bridgeport-stem-learning-ecosystem/>

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Delaware

Regional Center

Jeanine Hildreth, Director
Regional Center 4
jhildreth@policystudies.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

Susan Bunting
Secretary of Education
<https://www.doe.k12.de.us/>
Contact: susan.bunting@doe.k12.de.us

Governor

Governor John Carney
<https://www.nga.org/governors/delaware/>
Contact:
<https://governor.delaware.gov/email-governor-carney/>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

John Hulse
302-857-3320
john.hulse@doe.k12.de.us
<https://www.doe.k12.de.us/site/default.aspx>

State Service Commission

Governor's Commission on Community & Volunteer Service
Division of State Service Center,
Charles Debnam Bldg.
1901 N. Dupont Hwy,
New Castle, DE 19720-1100

Afterschool State Network Lead

Delaware Afterschool Network
Regina Sidney-Brown
302-573-3743
regina@deasn.org
No website given

Contact: Kanani Munford, Executive Director
Phone: 302-255-9739
Fax: 302-255-4462
Email: Kanani.Munford@state.de.us
Website: volunteer.delaware.gov/Commission

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

There are 13 clubs in Delaware

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Delaware

4H

Calvin Keeler, Interim Dean
Eric Wommack, Deputy Dean
(302) 831-2501

Strive Together

N/A



National Urban League

Eugene Young
President

<http://www.mwul.org/>

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Delaware

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of the Chesapeake Bay Council
Newark, Delaware 19702-8409
(302) 456-7150
(800) 341-4007 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: membercare@cbgsc.org

Website: <https://www.gscb.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A



District of Columbia

Regional Center

Jeanine Hildreth, Director
Regional Center 4
jhildreth@policystudies.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

Shana Young
Interim State Superintendent of Education
<https://osse.dc.gov/>

Contact:
<https://osse.dc.gov/webform/office-state-superintendent-education-ask-superintendent>

Governor

Mayor Muriel Bowser
Agency Contact Email:
eom@dc.gov
Agency Contact Phone:
[\(202\) 727-2643](tel:(202)727-2643)

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Tanisha Brown
202-741-4699
tanisha.brown@dc.gov
<https://osse.dc.gov/>

Aferschool State Network Lead

N/A

State Service Commission

Serve DC - Mayor's Office on Volunteerism
2000 14th Street, NW, Suite 101
Washington, DC 20009
Contact: Ayris Scales, Executive Director & Chief Service Officer
Phone: 202-727-7925
Fax: 202-727-9942
Email: ayris.scales@dc.gov
Website: serve.dc.gov
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

There are 17 clubs in DC

4H

Jaime Brown
<https://www.udc.edu/causes/land-grant/center-for-4-h-and-youth-development/4-h-life-smarts/>



The Y

There are over 20 locations in DC

Strive Together

RAISE DC

<https://www.raisedc.org/>

National Urban League

George H. Lambert Jr.

President

<http://www.gwul.org/>

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of the Washington D.C. Metro Area

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scout Council of the Nation's Capital
Washington, District of Columbia 20008-2304

(202) 237-1670

(800) 523-7898 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: customercare@gscnc.org

Website: <https://www.gscnc.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Bmore STEM

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/bmore-stem/>

(No contact given)

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Federated States of Micronesia

Regional Center

Emerson Odango, Director
Regional Center 18
odango@PREL.ORG

State Education Leader

State Leader

N/A

Governor

N/A

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

N/A

State Service Commission

N/A

Aferschool State Network Lead

N/A

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

4H

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

N/A

The Y

N/A

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Strive Together

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A

National Urban League

N/A



Florida

Regional Center

Sheryl Turner
Regional Center 7
sturner@rmcres.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

Richard Corcoran
Commissioner of Education
<http://www.fldoe.org/>
Contact: Commissioner@fldoe.org

Governor

Governor Ron DeSantis
<https://www.nga.org/governors/florida/>
Contact:
GovernorRon.Desantis@eog.myflorida.com

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Kimberly Berry
850-245-0821
kimberly.berry@fldoe.org
<http://www.fldoe.org/schools/family-community/activities-programs/21st-century-community-learning-center/>

State Service Commission

Volunteer Florida
1545 Raymond Diehl Rd.
Suite 250
Tallahassee, FL 32308

Contact: Corey Simon, Chief Executive Officer
Phone: 850-414-7400
Email: Corey@volunteerflorida.org
Fax: 850-921-5146
Website: www.volunteerflorida.org

Afterschool State Network Lead

Florida Afterschool Network
Brian Hickey
(850) 487-6300 ext. 338
bhickey@FLafterschool.com
<http://flafterschool.com>

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

<https://www.bgcnf.org/>

4H

Dr. Michael Gutter

Associate Dean for Extension and State
Program Leader for 4-H Youth Development,
Families and Communities
msgutter@ufl.edu
(352) 846-4444
<https://florida4h.ifas.ufl.edu/>



The Y

There are over 20 locations in Florida

Strive Together

Achieve Escambia

Pensacola, FL

<https://www.achieveescambia.org/kimberly@achieveescambia.org>

(850) 462-4790

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Bay County

PO Box 1057,

Panama City Florida, 32402

(850) 769-6703

Girls Inc. of Jacksonville

100 Festival Park Avenue,

Jacksonville Florida, 32211

(904) 731-9933

Girls Inc. of Greater Miami

4400 Palm Lane,

Miami Florida, 33137

305-505-8881

Girls Inc. of Sarasota County

201 South Tuttle Avenue,

Sarasota Florida, 34237

(941) 366-6646

Girls Inc. of Pinellas

7700 61st Street North,

Pinellas Park Florida, 33781

(727) 544-6230

Girls Inc. of Lakeland

1220 W. Highland Street,

Lakeland Florida, 33801

(863) 682-3002

Girls Inc. of Winter Have

2400 Havendale Blvd NW,

Winter Haven Florida, 33881

(863) 967-2874

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Citrus Council

Orlando, Florida 32803-5753

(407) 896-4475

Email: customercare@citrus-gs.org

Website: <https://www.citrus-gs.org>

Girl Scouts of Gateway Council

Jacksonville, Florida 32205-6055

(904) 388-4653

Email: info@girlscouts-gateway.org

Website: <https://www.girlscouts-gateway.org>

Girl Scouts of Gulfcoast Florida

Sarasota, Florida 34233

(941) 921-5358

Email: gsgcf@gsgcf.org

Website: <https://www.gsgcf.org>

Girl Scouts of Southeast Florida

Lake Worth, Florida 33467-2948

(561) 427-0177

Email: ljohnson@gssef.org

Website: <https://www.gssef.org>

Girl Scout Council of Tropical Florida

Miami, Florida 33157-2703

(305) 253-4841

Email: info@girlscoutsfl.org

Website: <https://www.girlscoutsfl.org>



Girl Scouts of America (continued)

Girl Scouts of West Central Florida
Tampa, Florida 33679-8066
(813) 281-4475

Email: join@gswcf.org

Website: <https://www.gswcf.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Northeast Florida Regional STEM2 Hub, Inc.

Kathleen Schofield

Executive Director

Kathleen@stem2hub.org

904-502-0958

<https://stem2hub.org/>

Tampa Bay STEM Network

info@tampabaystem.org

<https://www.tampabaystem.org/>

Broward Area STEM Ecosystem (BASE)

Lisa Milenkovic, PhD

Supervisor, STEM+CS

Broward County Public Schools

browardstem@browardschools.com

<https://www.browardschools.com/stem>

Every Hour Counts

Prime Time Palm Beach County

Deana Jo Booker

Chief Operating Officer/Controller

561-600-9522

dbooker@primetimepbc.org

<https://www.primetimepbc.org/>



Georgia

Regional Center

George Hancock, Co-Director
Regional Center 6
ghancock@serve.org

Priscilla Maynor, Co-Director
Regional Center 6
pmaynor@serve.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Richard Woods
State School Superintendent
<https://www.gadoe.org/Pages/Home.aspx>
Contact: askdoe@gadoe.org

Governor

Governor Brian Kemp
<https://www.nga.org/governors/georgia/>
No contact info given

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Deirdre Smith
404-656-2004
desmith@doe.k12.ga.us
[Georgia Department of Education \(gadoe.org\)](http://www.gadoe.org)

State Service Commission

Georgia Commission for Service and Volunteerism
60 Executive Park South, NE
Atlanta, GA 30329-2296

Afterschool State Network Lead

Georgia Statewide Afterschool Network
Katie Landes
404-521-0355
klandes@georgiavoices.org
<http://www.afterschoolga.org>

Contact: Linda Thompson, Executive Director

Phone: (404) 679-1584

Email: Linda.Thompson@dca.ga.gov

Website: <https://www.dca.ga.gov/local-government-assistance/partnerships/ga-commission-service-volunteerism-georgia-serves>

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

4H

Arch Smith
State 4-H Leader and Director of 4-H
asmith@uga.edu



The Y

There are more than 20 locations in Georgia

Strive Together

Learn4Life

<https://l4lmetroatlanta.org/>

Greater Dalton Education Partnership

<https://www.believetogreaterdalton.com/education>

National Urban League

Urban League of Greater Columbus

Susan Cooper

Interim President

No website given

Urban League of Greater Atlanta

Nancy Flake Johnson

President

<http://www.ulgatl.org>

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Columbus and Phenix-Russell

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Greater Atlanta

Mableton, Georgia 30126

(770) 702-9100

(800) 771-1139 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: helpline@gsgatl.org

Website: <https://www.girlscoutsatl.org/>

Girl Scouts of Historic Georgia

Lizella, Georgia 31052-1710

(478) 935-2221

Email: gshg@gshg.org

Website: <https://www.gshg.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Atlanta STEAM Learning Ecosystem

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/atlanta-steam-learning-ecosystem/>

No contact info given

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Guam

Regional Center

Emerson Odango, Director
Regional Center 18
odango@PREL.ORG

State Education Leader

State Leader

Jon Fernandez
Superintendent of Education
<https://www.gdoe.net/>
Contact: superintendent@gdoe.net

Governor

Governor Lou Leon Guerrero
<https://www.nga.org/governors/guam/>
Contact:
<https://governor.guam.gov/contact-us/>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

N/A

Aferschool State Network Lead

N/A

State Service Commission

Serve Guam Commission/ Office of the Governor
414 West Soledad Avenue, Suite 205
GCIC Building
Hagåtña, GU 96910

Contact: Doris Aguon, SGC Executive Director

Phone: 671-300-4599

Email: Doris.Aguon@sgc.guam.gov

Website: <https://serveguam.com>

[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

4H

Cliff Kyota
ckyota@triton.uog.edu
<https://cnas-re.uog.edu/4h/>

The Y

N/A

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

N/A



Girls Inc

N/a

Girl Scouts of America

N/A

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Hawaii

Regional Center

Melly Wilson, Director
Regional Center 19
wilsonm@prel.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Christina Kishimoto
Superintendent of Education
<https://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/Pages/Home.aspx>
Contact: doeinfo@k12.hi.us

Governor

Governor David Ige
<https://www.nga.org/governors/hawaii/>
Contact:
<https://governor.hawaii.gov/contact-us/contact-the-governor/>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

N/A

Afterschool State Network Lead

Hawaii Afterschool Alliance
Paula Adams
808-380-1602
unamuno@hawaii.edu
<https://www.hawaiiafterschoolalliance.org>

State Service Commission

Hawai'i Commission on National and
Community Service
University of Hawaii
1601 East-West Road, JAB 4082
Honolulu, HI 96848

Contact: Tracy Lee, Interim Executive
Director
Phone: 808-956-8145
Fax: 808-944-7677
Email: leetracy@hawaii.edu
Website: americorpshawaii.org

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

Hamakua Club
808-960-1319
<http://www.bgcbi.com>

4H

(808) 956-4106
4H@ctahr.hawaii.edu

The Y

More than 20 locations in Hawaii

Strive Together

N/A



National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Hawai'i

Honolulu, Hawaii 96814-4729

(808) 595-8400

Email: customercare@gshawaii.org**Website:** <https://www.gshawaii.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Hawai'iloa ecosySTEM Cabinet

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/hawaiiloa-ecosystem-cabinet/>

(No contact given)

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Idaho

Regional Center

Kimberly Barnes, Director
 Regional Center 17
Kimberly.Barnes@educationnorthwest.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Sherri Ybarra
 Superintendent of Public Instruction
<https://sde.idaho.gov/>
Contact: info@sde.idaho.gov

Governor

Governor Brad Little
<https://www.nga.org/governors/idaho/>
Contact: <https://Governoridaho.gov/contact-us/>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Dr. Eric Studebaker
 208-332-6861
estudebaker@sde.idaho.gov
[21st CCLC \(idaho.gov\)](http://21stCCLC.idaho.gov)

State Service Commission

Serve Idaho
 317 West Main Street
 Boise, ID 83735

Aferschool State Network Lead

Idaho Out-of-School Network
 Anna Almerico
 208-947-4270
aalmerico@jannus.org
<https://idahooutofschool.org>

Contact: Renee Bade, Executive Director
Phone: 208-332-3578
Fax: 208-332-7470
Email: Renee.Bade@labor.idaho.gov
Website: www.serveidaho.gov

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

4H

N/A

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Idaho

Strive Together

RISE: Treasure Valley's Education Partnership
<https://risetvep.org/>

imPACT East Idaho

<https://www.unitedwaysei.org/community-investment-cradle-career>



National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts Eastern Washington and Northern Idaho

Spokane, Washington 99201-2806

(509) 747-8091

(800) 827-9478 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: customercare@gsewni.org

Website: <https://www.gsewni.org>

Silver Sage Girl Scout Council

Boise, Idaho 83704-8407

(208) 377-2011

(800) 846-0079 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: general@girlscouts-ssc.org

Website: <https://www.girlscouts-ssc.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Idaho STEM Ecosystem

Erica Compton

Program Manager

Idaho STEM Action Center

erica.compton@stem.idaho.gov

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/idaho-stem-ecosystem/>

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Illinois

State Education Leader

State Leader

Carmen Ayala
 Superintendent of Education
<https://www.isbe.net/>
Contact: statesup@isbe.net

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Cara Wiley
 217-524-4832
cwiley@isbe.net
<https://www.isbe.net/Pages/21st-Century-Community-Learning-Centers.aspx>

Afterschool State Network Lead

Afterschool for Children and Teens Now (ACT Now) Coalition (IL)
 Susan Stanton
 312-877-0725
StantonS@actnowillinois.org
<http://www.actnowillinois.org>

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

<http://www.bgcelgin.org/>
<https://www.bgcdt.org/>
<http://www.rockfordboysandgirlsclub.org>
<http://www.bgcjanestown.org>
<http://www.statelinebgc.org>

Regional Center

Aaron Butler, Director
 Regional Center 9
abutler@air.org

Governor

Governor JB Pritzker
<https://www.nga.org/governors/illinois/>
Contact:
<https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/gov/ContactUs/Pages/default.aspx>

State Service Commission

Serve Illinois
 Illinois Commission on National and Community Service
 422 S. Fifth Street
 Springfield, IL 62701

Contact: Noelle Samuels, Executive Director
Phone: (217) 685-5930
Fax: 217-557-0515
Email: Noelle.Samuels@Illinois.gov
Website: serve.illinois.gov/
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

4H

Lisa Bouillion Diaz
 4-H Assistant Dean and Director
lbdiaz@illinois.edu
 (217) 333-0910

Illinois4H@illinois.edu
<https://4h.extension.illinois.edu/>



The Y

There are over 20 locations in Illinois

Strive Together

Thrive Chicago

Chicago, IL

<https://thrivechi.org/>

<https://readymag.com/u18654686/2328622/>

Oak Park-River Forest Community Foundation

Oak Park, IL

<https://www.oprfcf.org/>

President & CEO

Antonio Martinez, Jr.

tmartinez@oprfcf.org

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Chicago

President & CEO: Arshele Stevens

(312) 416-7799

<https://girlsincofchicago.org/>

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Central Illinois

Springfield, Illinois 62703-5918

(217) 523-8159

Email: gsci@girlscouts-gsci.org

Website: <https://www.getyourgirlpower.org>

Girl Scouts of Greater Chicago and Northwest Indiana

Chicago, Illinois 60606-6101

(312) 912-6313

Email: info@girlscoutsgcnwi.org

Website: <https://www.girlscoutsgcnwi.org/>

Girl Scouts of Northern Illinois

Elgin, Illinois 60124-8000

(844) 476-4463

Email: customercare@girlscoutsni.org

Website: <https://www.girlscoutsni.org>

Girl Scouts of Southern Illinois

Glen Carbon, Illinois 62034-3537

(618) 692-0692

Email: customercare@gsofsi.org

Website: <https://www.gsofsi.org/>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Chicago STEM Pathways Cooperative

Natasha Smith-Walker

Executive Director, Project Exploration

nwalker@projectexploration.org

<https://chicagostempathways.org/>

EvanSTEM

<https://stemecosystems.org/contact-bedford/>

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/evanstem/>

Chicago Southland STEM Network

Edie Dobrez

Executive Director

edobrez@homewoodsciencecenter.org

<https://www.homewoodsciencecenter.org/>

Every Hour Counts

After School Matters

Mary Ellen Caron

Chief Executive Officer

(312) 239-5229

<https://www.afterschoolmatters.org/contact-us/>

<https://www.afterschoolmatters.org/>



Indiana

Regional Center

Kandace Jones, Co-Director
Regional Center 8
kandace.jones@icf.com

T.J. Horwood, Co-Director
Regional Center 8
t.j.horwood@icf.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

Katie Jenner
Secretary of Education
<https://www.doe.in.gov/>
Contact: mowilliams1@doe.in.gov

Governor

Governor Eric Holcomb
<https://www.nga.org/governors/indiana/>
Contact: <https://www.in.gov/gov/ask-eric/>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Austin "Cole" Dietrich
317-233-0786
adietrich@doe.in.gov
<https://www.in.gov/doe/grants/OST/>

State Service Commission

Serve Indiana
10 N. Senate Ave.
Room SE 115
Indianapolis, IN 46204-4701

Afterschool State Network Lead

Indiana Afterschool Network
Lakshmi Hasanadka
lhasanadka@indianaafterschool.org
<https://www.indianaafterschool.org>

Contact: Marc McAleavey, State Service Director
Phone: 317-233-0900
Fax: 317-233-5660
Email: mmcaleavey@serveindiana.gov
Website: www.in.gov/serveindiana/



Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

<http://www.bgcni.org/>
<http://www.bgcmuncie.org/>
<http://www.bgcfw.org>
<https://bgctipton.org/>

4H

Dr. Casey Mull
 Purdue Extension Assistant Director and
 Program Leader for 4-H Youth Development
Phone: 765-494-8422
Email: mullc@purdue.edu
<https://extension.purdue.edu/4h/Pages/default.aspx>

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Indiana

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Jefferson County
 Executive Director: Susan Stahl
 (812) 265-5863

Girls Inc. of Jackson County
 Executive Director: Ginger Schneck
 (812) 522-2798

Girls Inc. of Shelbyville & Shelby County
 President & CEO: Amy Dillon
 (317) 392-1190

Girls Inc. of Johnson County
 CEO: Sonya Ware-Meguiar
 (317) 736-5344

Girls Inc. of Monroe County
 (812) 336-7313

Girls Inc. of Wayne County
 Executive Director: Marcy Crull
 (765) 962-2362

Girls Inc. of Greater Indianapolis
 President & CEO: Elyssa Campodonico-Barr
 (317) 283-0086

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Central Indiana
 Indianapolis, Indiana 46214-5503
 (317) 924-6800

Email: girlscouts@girlscoutsindiana.org

Website: <https://www.girlscoutsindiana.org>

Girl Scouts of Northern Indiana-Michiana
 Fort Wayne, Indiana 46825
 (260) 422-3417

Email: frontdesk@gsnim.org

Website:

<https://www.girlscoutsnorthernindiana-michiana.org/>

Girl Scouts of Southwest Indiana
 Evansville, Indiana 47715-2672
 (812) 421-4970

Email: support@girlscouts-gssi.org



STEM Learning Ecosystems

Indiana STEM Ecosystem

Amanda McCammon

harnessyouringenuity@gmail.com

765.405.9511

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/indiana-stem-ecosystem-initiative/>

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Iowa

Regional Center

Aaron Butler, Director
Regional Center 9
abutler@air.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Ann Lebo
Education Director
<https://educateiowa.gov/>
Contact: ann.lebo@iowa.gov

Governor

Governor Kim Reynolds
<https://www.nga.org/governors/iowa/>
Contact: <https://governor.iowa.gov/contact>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Vic Jaras
515-242-6354
Vic.Jaras@iowa.gov
<https://educateiowa.gov/pk-12/every-student-succeeds-act/essa-guidance-and-allocations/title-iv-part-b-resources>

State Service Commission

Volunteer Iowa
1963 Bell Avenue, Suite 200
Des Moines, IA 50315

Contact: Adam Lounsbury, Executive Director

Phone: (515) 348-6230

Fax: (877) 631-7575

Email: adam.lounsbury@iowaeda.com

Website: www.volunteeriowa.org
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Aferschool State Network Lead

Iowa Afterschool Alliance
Britney Samuelson
515-237-0340
bsamuelson@sppg.com
<https://www.iowaafterschoolalliance.org>



Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

<http://www.bgcci.org>

4H

Iowa State University
State 4-H Youth Development
Extension 4-H Youth Bldg
1259 Stange Rd
Ames, IA 50011-1002
Email: iowa4hmail@iastate.edu
Phone: (515) 294-1017
Fax: (515) 294-1047
<https://www.extension.iastate.edu/4h/join-4-h>

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Iowa

Strive Together

Aligned Impact Muscatine County
Muscatine, IA
<https://alignedimpactmuscatine.org>

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Sioux City
Executive Director: Mandy Engel-Cartie
(712) 252-1088
<http://girlsincofsiouxcity.org/>

Girls Inc. of Omaha
Executive Director: Roberta Wilhelm
(402) 457-4676
<https://girlsincomaha.org/>

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Eastern Iowa and Western Illinois
Bettendorf, Iowa 52722-1606
(309) 788-0833
Email: info@gseiwi.org
Website: <https://www.girlscoutstoday.org>

Girl Scouts of Eastern Iowa and Western Illinois
Bettendorf, Iowa 52722-1606
(309) 788-0833
Email: info@gseiwi.org
Website: <https://www.girlscoutstoday.org>

Girl Scouts of Greater Iowa
Des Moines, Iowa 50322-3733
(515) 278-2881
Email: info@gsiowa.org
Website: <https://www.girlscoutsiowa.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Iowa Governor's STEM Advisory Regional
STEM Hub Network
info@IowaSTEM.org
<https://www.iowastem.gov/>

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Kansas

Regional Center

Dale Lewis, Director
Regional Center 12
dlewis@mcrel.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Randy Watson
Commissioner of Education
<https://www.ksde.org/>
Contact: rwatson@ksde.org

Governor

Governor Laura Kelly
<https://www.nga.org/governors/kansas/>
Contact:
[https://governor.kansas.gov/questions form](https://governor.kansas.gov/questions_form/)
/

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Christine (Chris) Macy
cmacy@ksde.org
785-296-3287
<https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Special-Education-and-Title-Services/Title-Services/Federal-Programs/Title-IV-Part-B-21st-Century-Community-Learning-Centers>

State Service Commission

Kansas Volunteer Commission
Landon State Office Building
900 SW Jackson St., Suite 105
Topeka, KS 66612-1212

Contact: Jessica Noble, Executive Director
Phone: 785-296-3163
Fax: 785-368-6284
Email: jnoble@ksde.org
Website: www.kanserve.org

Aferschool State Network Lead

Kansas Enrichment Network
Michael Lemon
785-864-9665
mlemon1@ku.edu
<https://kansasenrichment.net>



Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

<http://www.bgc-gkc.org>

4H

Kansas State University

201 Umberger Hall

Manhattan, Kansas

66506

785-532-5800

<https://www.kansas4h.org/? ga=2.215893844.292053843.1622063526-998908812.1622063526>

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Kansas

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Kansas Heartland

info@gskh.org

<https://www.kansasgirlscouts.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

KC STEM Alliance

Martha McCabe

mccabemb@kcstem.org

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/kc-stem-alliance/>

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Kentucky

Regional Center

Kimberly Hambrick, Director
Regional Center 5
KimberlyHambrick@westat.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

Jason Glass
Commissioner of Education
[Homepage - Kentucky Department of Education](#)
Contact: webmaster@education.ky.gov

Governor

Governor Andy Beshear
[Andy Beshear - National Governor Association \(nga.org\)](#)
Contact: [Contact Us - Kentucky Governor Andy Beshear](#)

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Brigette Stacy
502-564-1473
brigette.stacy@education.ky.gov
No website given

State Service Commission

Serve Kentucky
275 East Main Street - Mail Stop 3W-E
Frankfort, KY 40621-2321
Contact: Joe Bringardner, Executive Director
Phone: 502-564-7420 x3840
Fax: 502-564-6108
Email: joe.bringardner@ky.gov
Website: serve.ky.gov
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Aferschool State Network Lead

Kentucky Out-of-School Alliance
Tom Haggard
859-816-2646
thaggard@savechildren.org
<https://kyoutofschoolalliance.org>

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

[The Salvation Army Boys & Girls Club of the Bluegrass](#)
736 W Main St
Lexington
KY 40508 2020
Phone:[859-258-2582](tel:859-258-2582)

4H

Mark Mains
Assistant Director for 4-H Youth Development
mark.mains@uky.edu
<http://4-h.ca.uky.edu/>



The Y

There are over 20 locations in Kentucky

Strive Together

Partners for Education

<https://www.berea.edu/pfe/>

National Urban League

Urban League of Lexington-Fayette County

<https://ullex.org/>

Porter G. Peeples

President

Louisville Urban League

<https://lul.org/>

Sadiqa Reynolds

President

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Owensboro-Daviess County

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana

Louisville, Kentucky 40206

(502) 636-0900

Email: volunteercare@gskentuckiana.org

Website: <https://www.gskentuckiana.org>

Girl Scouts of Kentucky's Wilderness Road Council

Lexington, Kentucky 40505-4807

(859) 293-2621

(800) 475-2621 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: gswrc@gswrc.org

Website: <https://www.gskentucky.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Southeastern Kentucky STEM Ecosystem

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/southeastern-kentucky-stem-ecosystem/>

(no contact info given)

Every Hour Counts

BLOCS

[BLOCS Louisville \(louisvilleblocs.org\)](https://louisvilleblocs.org)



Louisiana

Regional Center

Kristin Nafziger, Director
Regional Center 14
KristinNafziger@westat.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

Cade Brumley
State Superintendent of Education
<https://www.louisianabelieves.com/>
Contact: cade.brumley@la.gov

Governor

Governor John Bel Edwards
<https://Governorlouisiana.gov/>
Contact:
<https://Governorlouisiana.gov/page/contact>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Kenya Jenkins
Kenya.Jenkins@la.gov
225-342-3342
<https://www.louisianabelieves.com/resources/library/21st-century-community-learning-centers>

State Service Commission

Volunteer Louisiana
701 N. 4th Street, 4th Floor
Baton Rouge, LA 70801-1306

Contact: Judd Jeansonne, Executive Director
Phone: 225-342-2038
Fax: 225-342-0106
Email: jjeansonne@crt.la.gov
Website: volunteerlouisiana.gov
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Afterschool State Network Lead

Louisiana Center for Afterschool Learning
Andrew Ganucheau
225-383-3844
aganuch@latech.edu

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

4H

Phone: (225) 578-4161
Fax: (225) 578-4143
E-mail: web@agcenter.lsu.edu
Website: [4-H Youth Development \(lsuagcenter.com\)](http://4-H Youth Development (lsuagcenter.com))



The Y

There are over 20 locations in Louisiana

Strive Together

Community Foundation of North Louisiana
[Community Foundation of North Louisiana \(cfnla.org\)](https://www.cfnla.org)

Kristi Gustavsson, CEO,

Email: gustavson@cfnla.org

National Urban League

Judy Reese Morse
 President

<https://urbanleaguela.org/ulead/>

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts Louisiana East
customercare@gsle.org
<https://www.gsle.org>

Girl Scouts of Louisiana-Pines to the Gulf
info@gsllpg.org
<https://www.gsllpg.org/>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Northshore STEM Coalition
 (no contact info given)

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/northshore-stem-coalition/>

Greater New Orleans STEM Network
 (GNOSN)

(no contact info given)

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/greater-new-orleans-stem-network-gnosn/>

Baton Rouge STEM Learning Network
 (no contact info given)

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/baton-rouge-stem-learning-network/>

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Maine

Regional Center

Ellen Cushing, Co-Director
Regional Center 1
ecushing@air.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Pender Makin
Commissioner of Education
<https://www.maine.gov/doi/>
No email given
[Questions, Comments and Concerns | Department of Education \(maine.gov\)](#)

Governor

Governor Janet Mills
<https://www.nga.org/governors/maine/>
Contact:
<https://www.maine.gov/governor/mills/contact/request-assistance>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Travis Doughty
207-624-6709
Travis.W.Doughty@maine.gov
No website
[ESEA Federal Programs | Department of Education \(maine.gov\)](#)

Afterschool State Network Lead

Maine AfterSchool Network
Erin Frati
207-626-5037
frati@maineafterschool.org
<https://www.maineafterschool.org>

Cheryl Lang

ESEA Federal Programs Director
Phone: 207-441-8059
cheryl.lang@maine.gov

State Service Commission

Volunteer Maine
19 Elkins Lane, Room 105
105 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0105
Contact: Maryalice Crofton, Executive Director
Phone: 207-624-7792
Email: maryalice.crofton@maine.gov
Website: volunteermaine.gov



Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

4H

<https://extension.umaine.edu/4h/>
207.581.3877
extension@maine.edu

The Y

Over 20 locations in Maine

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Maine

South Portland, Maine 04106-6938

(207) 772-1177

(888) 922-4763 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: customercare@gsmaine.org

Website: <https://www.girlscoutsofmaine.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

STEM Guides Downeast

Jan Mokros

jmokros@mmsa.org

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/stem-guides-downeast/>

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Marshall Islands

Regional Center

Melly Wilson, Director
 Regional Center 19
wilsonm@prel.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

N/A

Governor

N/A

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

N/A

State Service Commission

N/A

Aferschool State Network Lead

N/A

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

4H

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

N/A

The Y

N/A

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Strive Together

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A

National Urban League

N/A



Maryland

Regional Center

Jeanine Hildreth, Director
Regional Center 4
jhildreth@policystudies.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

Karen Salmon
State Superintendent of Schools
<http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/Pages/default.aspx>
Contact:
<https://news.maryland.gov/msde/contactmsde/>

Governor

Governor Larry Hogan
<https://www.nga.org/governors/maryland/>
Contact:
<https://governor.maryland.gov/contact-the-governor/>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Mary Gable
410-767-0472
mary.gable@maryland.gov
<http://marylandpublicschools.org/programs/pages/21st-cclc/index.aspx/>

State Service Commission

Maryland Governor's Office on Service and Volunteerism
100 Community Place
1st Floor
Crownsville, MD 21032

Reginald Burke
410-767-0313
reginald.burke@maryland.gov

Contact: Nicki Fiocco, Director
Phone: (443) 628-1137
Fax: 410-333-5957
Email: nicole.fiocco1@maryland.gov
Website: gov.maryland.gov/

Aferschool State Network Lead

Maryland Out of School Time Network
Ellie Mitchell
410-374-7692 x101
emitchell@mostnetwork.org
<https://www.mostnetwork.org>



Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

There are 21 clubs in Maryland

4H

Trish Moore

pmoore@umd.edu

(301) 314-9070

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Maryland

Strive Together

OnTrack

<https://www.ontrackwc.org/>

Baltimore's Promise

<https://www.baltimorespromise.org/>

National Urban League

Tiffany Majors

President

<http://www.gbul.org/>

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Washington County

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Black Diamond Council
Charleston, West Virginia 25322-0507
(304) 345-7722

Email: info@bdgsc.org

Website: <https://www.bdgsc.org>

Girl Scouts of Central Maryland
Baltimore, Maryland 21215-3247

(410) 358-9711

(800) 492-2521 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: generalinfo@gscm.org

Website: <https://www.gscm.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Bmore STEM

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/bmore-stem/>

(No contact given)

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Massachusetts

Regional Center

Ellen Cushing, Co-Director
Regional Center 1
ecushing@air.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Eric Mackey
State Superintendent of Education
<https://www.alsde.edu/>
Contact: emackey@alsde.edu

Governor

Governor Charlie Baker
<https://www.nga.org/governors/massachusetts/>
Contact:
<https://www.mass.gov/forms/email-the-governors-office>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Karyl Resnick
781-338-3515
kresnick@doe.mass.edu
<https://www.doe.mass.edu/21cclc/>

Afterschool State Network Lead

Massachusetts Afterschool Partnership
Ardith Wieworka
617-686-4241
awieworka@massafterschool.org
<https://www.massafterschool.org>

State Service Commission

Massachusetts Service Alliance
100 North Washington Street, 3rd Floor
Boston, MA 2114

Contact: Emily Haber, Chief Executive Officer
Phone: 617-542-2544 x228
Fax: 617-542-0240
Email: Ehaber@mass-service.org
Website: mass-service.org
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

Multiple locations in Massachusetts

4H

<https://ag.umass.edu/mass4h>
No contact info given

The Y

Over 20 locations in Massachusetts

Strive Together

The Boston Opportunity Agenda
<https://www.bostonopportunityagenda.org/kristin.mcswain@bostonopportunityagenda.org>



National Urban League

Urban League of Eastern Massachusetts
Darnell L. Williams
President
<https://www.ulem.org/>

Urban League of Springfield
Henry M. Thomas III
President
<https://www.springfieldul.org/>

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of the Berkshires
<http://brighamcenter.org/girls-inc/>

Girls Inc. of the Valley
<https://www.girlsincvalley.org/>

Girls Inc. of Worcester
<https://www.girlsincworcester.org/>

Girls Inc. of Taunton
<http://www.girlsinctaunton.org/>

Girls Inc. of Lynn
<https://girlsinclynn.org/>

Girls Inc. of Greater Lowell
<https://girlsinclowell.org/>

Girls Inc. of the Seacoast Area
<https://jeannegeigercrisiscenter.org/youth-empowerment-services/gisa/>

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Central and Western
Massachusetts
Holyoke, Massachusetts 01040-9685
(413) 584-2602
Email: info@gscwm.org
Website: <https://www.gscwm.org>

Girl Scouts of Eastern Massachusetts
Boston, Massachusetts 02116-4018
(844) 306-4736
Email: customercare@gsema.org
Website: <https://www.gsema.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Central Massachusetts STEM Network
Ecosystem
Kathy Chen
Executive Director, STEM Education Center
kcchen@wpi.edu
508-831-6221
<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/central-massachusetts-stem-network-ecosystem/>

BoSTEM
Julia Kilgore
STEM Director, Boston After School & Beyond
jkilgore@bostonbeyond.org
<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/boston/>

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Michigan

Regional Center

Kandace Jones, Co-Director
Regional Center 8
kandace.jones@icf.com

T.J. Horwood, Co-Director
Regional Center 8
t.j.horwood@icf.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

Michael Rice
Superintendent of Public Instruction
<https://www.michigan.gov/mde/>
Contact: RiceM6@michigan.gov

Governor

Governor Gretchen Whitmer
<https://www.nga.org/governors/michigan/>
Contact:
https://www.michigan.gov/whitmer/0,9309,7-387-90498_90663---,00.html

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Lorraine Thoreson
517-241-4974
thoresonl@michigan.gov
<https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-63533-39974--,00.html>

State Service Commission

Michigan Community Service Commission
222 N. Washington Square, Suite 100
Lansing, MI 48933

Contact: Ginna Holmes, Executive Director
Phone: 517-335-4295
Fax: 517-335-4377
Email: holmesv@michigan.gov
Website: www.michigan.gov/mcsc
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Afterschool State Network Lead

Michigan After-School Partnership
Erin Skene-Pratt
517-402-2440
erin.skene-pratt@uwmich.org
<https://www.miafterschool.org>



Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

James & Lynelle Holden Club

Distance: 24.60 miles

20100 Schoenherr St

Detroit, MI 48205 1166

Phone: 313-372-9550

Website: <http://www.bgcsm.org>

4H

19B N. Lake St.

Boyne City, MI 49712

Email: msue.charlevoix@county.msu.edu

Phone: 231-582-6232

Fax: 231-582-2831

Website: <https://www.canr.msu.edu/charlevoix/>

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Michigan

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts Heart of Michigan

Kalamazoo, Michigan 49008-1923

(269) 343-1516

Email: gshom@gshom.org

Website: <https://www.gshom.org>

Girl Scouts of Michigan Shore to Shore

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49544-9775

(616) 784-3341

Email: girlscouts@gsmists.org

Website: <https://www.gsmists.org>

Girl Scouts of Southeastern Michigan

Detroit, Michigan 48202-3012

(313) 870-2500

Email: helpdesk@gssem.org

Website: <https://www.gssem.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

MiSTEM Network

LEO-MiSTEM@michigan.gov

https://www.michigan.gov/leo/0,5863,7-336-94421_81797---,00.html

Great Lakes Bay Regional Stem Initiative

Lori Flippin

STEM Initiative Leader, Great Lakes Bay

Regional Alliance

lflippin@greatlakesbay.org

(989) 280-2829

<https://www.stempipeline.com/>

Michigan STEM Partnership Southeast

Michigan STEM Alliance

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/michigan-stem-partnership-southeast-michigan-stem-alliance/>

Every Hour Counts

KYD Network

Meg Blinkiewicz

Executive Director

meg@kydnet.org

<https://kydnet.org/>

The ELO Network

Phone: 616-456-3558

sharris@grand-rapids.mi.us

<https://eloafterschool.com/>

Youth Development Resource Center

313-243-5060

info@detroitydrc.org



Minnesota

Regional Center

Alisa Moutry, Co-Director
Regional Center 10
amoutry@wisc.edu

Kim Gibbons, Co-Director
Regional Center 10
kgibbons@umn.edu

State Education Leader

State Leader

Heather Mueller
Commissioner of Education
<https://education.mn.gov/mde/index.html>
Contact: mde.contactus@state.mn.us

Governor

Governor Tim Walz
<https://www.nga.org/governors/minnesota/>
Contact: <https://mn.gov/governor/contact/>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Sheila Oehrlein
651-582-8448
Sheila.Oehrlein@state.mn.us
<https://education.mn.gov/MDE/dse/oos/after/21/index.htm>

State Service Commission

ServeMinnesota
120 South 6th St #2260
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Contact: Audrey Suker, Chief Executive Officer
Phone: 612-333-7740
Fax: 612-333-7758
Email: audrey@serveminnesota.org
Website: www.serveminnesota.org
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Afterschool State Network Lead

Ignite Afterschool
Kari Denissen-Cunnien
651-644-5836
kari@igniteafterschool.org
<https://igniteafterschool.org>

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

<http://www.boysandgirls.org/>
<https://www.maicnet.org/>

4H

Contact: 612-624-1222
mnext@umn.edu
(612) 624-2116
<https://extension.umn.edu/4-h/about-4-h>



The Y

There are over 20 locations in Minnesota

Strive Together

Austin Aspires

<https://www.austinaspire.org/>

Jayne Gibson

Executive Director

director@austinaspire.org

Partner for Student Success

<http://www.partnerforstudentsuccess.org/>

Daniel Larson

Executive Director for Partner for Student Success

dlarson@unitedwayhelps.org

Cradle to Career

<https://c2cmn.com/>

<https://greenhousegrafixtest.com/#contact>

Every Hand Joined

<http://everyhandjoined.org/>

<http://everyhandjoined.org/contact/>

Northfield Promise

<https://northfieldpromise.org/>

info@northfieldpromise.org

Generation Next

<https://gennextmsp.org/>

<https://gennextmsp.org/contact-us/>

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. at the YWCA of

Executive Director: Marquita Butler

(612) 215-4375

<https://www.ywcampls.org/child-care-youth-programs/afterschool-girls-youth-programs/girls-inc/>

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts Minnesota and Wisconsin Lakes and Pines

Waite Park, Minnesota 56387-1470

(320) 252-2952

Email: customercare@girlscoutslp.org

Website: <https://www.girlscoutslp.org>

Girl Scouts of Minnesota and Wisconsin River Valleys

St. Paul, Minnesota 55107-2214

(651) 227-8835

Email: girlscouts@girlscoutsrv.org

Website: <https://www.girlscoutsrv.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Every Hour Counts

Youthprise

Wokie Weah

President

Wokie@youthprise.org

(612) 564-4858 ext. 2

<https://youthprise.org/>

Sprockets

Erik Skold, Director

City of Saint Paul

erik.skold@ci.stpaul.mn.us

651-744-7738

<https://www.sprocketssaintpaul.org/>



Mississippi

Regional Center

Sheryl Turner
Regional Center 7
sturner@rmcres.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

Carey Wright
Superintendent of Education
(website not working)
<http://www.mde.k12.ms.us/>

Governor

Governor Tate Reeves
<https://www.nga.org/governors/mississippi/>
Contact: governor@govreeves.ms.gov

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Judy Nelson
601-359-3499
jnelson@mdek12.org
<https://www.mdek12.org/OFP/Title-IV-Part-B>

State Service Commission

Volunteer Mississippi
3825 Ridgewood Road, 2nd Floor
Jackson, MS 39211-6453

Contact: Monica Ritchie, Executive Director
Phone: 888-353-1793
Fax: 601-432-6790
Email: mritchie@volunteermisssissippi.org
Website: www.volunteermisssissippi.ms.gov

Afterschool State Network Lead

Mississippi Statewide Afterschool Network
Amber May
601-353-6336 x14
amay@msafterschool.org
<https://msafterschool.org>

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

Boys & Girls Clubs of North Mississippi -
L.O.U. Clubhouse
Distance: 8.04 miles
413 Washington Ave
Oxford, MS 38655 3014
Phone: 662-832-0602
<http://www.bgcnms.org/>

Starkville Unit
Distance: 26.61 miles
911 Lynn Ln
Starkville, MS 39759 4408
Phone: 662-615-9980
<http://bgcgt.org/>



Boys and Girls Clubs (continued)

West Point Unit

Distance: 27.12 miles

418 5th St

West Point, MS 39773 2516

Phone: 662-418-7285<http://bgcgt.org/>

4H

Dr. Gary B. Jackson

Director of Extension

Phone: 662-325-3036**Fax:** 662-325-8407**Email:** gbj2@msstate.edu<http://extension.msstate.edu/>

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Mississippi

Strive Together

Delta Health Alliance

Stoneville, MS

<https://deltahealthalliance.org/><https://deltahealthalliance.org/contact-us/>

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Greater Mississippi

Jackson, Mississippi 39213-7842

(601) 366-0607

Email: gsgms@gsgms.org**Website:** <https://www.gsgms.org>

Girl Scouts Heart of the South

Memphis, Tennessee 38124-0246

(901) 767-1440

Email: info@girlscoutshs.org**Website:** <https://www.girlscoutshs.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Biloxi STREAMing

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/biloxi-streaming/>

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Missouri

Regional Center

Dale Lewis, Director
Regional Center 12
dlewis@mcrel.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Margie Vandeven
Commissioner of Education
<https://dese.mo.gov/>
Contact: commissioner@dese.mo.gov

Governor

Governor Mike Parson
<https://www.nga.org/governors/missouri/>
Contact: <https://governor.mo.gov/contact-us>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Cindy Heislen
cindy.heislen@dese.mo.gov
573-526-9761
<https://dese.mo.gov/quality-schools/extended-learning/afterschool-programs/approved-programs>

Afterschool State Network Lead

Missouri AfterSchool Network
Terri Foulkes
573-884-2936
foulkest@missouri.edu
<https://moafterschool.org>

State Service Commission

Missouri Community Service Commission
301 West High Street
Harry S. Truman Office, Ste. 770
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Contact: Scott McFarland, Executive Director
Fax: 573-526-0463
Email: Scott.McFarland@ded.mo.gov
Website: www.movolunteers.org

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

<https://www.bgcstl.org/>

4H

Missouri State Office
University of Missouri Extension 4-H Center
for Youth Development
1110 South College Ave
Columbia, Missouri 65211
(573) 882-9359
<https://extension.missouri.edu/programs/missouri-4-h>

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Missouri

Strive Together

Cradle to Career Alliance
Columbia, MO

<https://cradletocareeralliance.org/>

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of St. Louis

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Eastern Missouri
answercenter@girlscoutsem.org
<https://www.girlscoutsem.org>

Girl Scouts of the Missouri Heartland
gscouts@girlscoutsmoheartland.org
<https://www.girlscoutsmoheartland.org>

Girl Scouts of Northeast Kansas and
Northwest Missouri
customercare@gkskmo.org
<https://www.gkskmo.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

St. Louis Regional STEM Learning Ecosystem
Sherita Haigler

sherita.haigler@stemstl.org

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/st-louis-regional-stem-learning-ecosystem/>

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Montana

Regional Center

Kimberly Barnes, Director
 Regional Center 17
Kimberly.Barnes@educationnorthwest.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Elsie Arntzen
 Superintendent of Public Instruction
<http://opi.mt.gov/>
Contact: Elsie.Arntzen@mt.gov

Governor

Governor Greg Gianforte
<https://www.nga.org/governors/montana/>
Contact:
<https://svc.mt.gov/gov/contact/shareopinion>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Michelle Cusey
 406-444-3519
Michelle.Cusey@mt.gov
[Montana Office of Public Instruction \(mt.gov\)](http://MontanaOfficeofPublicInstruction.mt.gov)

State Service Commission

Serve Idaho
 317 West Main Street
 Boise, ID 83735

Contact: Renee Bade, Executive Director
Phone: 208-332-3578
Fax: 208-332-7470
Email: Renee.Bade@labor.idaho.gov
Website: serveidaho.gov

Aferschool State Network Lead

Idaho Out-of-School Network
 Anna Almerico
 208-947-4270
aalmerico@jannus.org
<https://idahoooutofschool.org>

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

Strive Together

N/A

4H

N/A

National Urban League

N/A

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Montana

Girls Inc

N/A



Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Montana and Wyoming
Billings, Montana 59101-5823
(406) 252-0488
(800) 736-5243 - Local Toll Free Phone
Email: girlscouts@gsmw.org
Website: <https://www.gsmw.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Nebraska

Regional Center

Joe Simpson, Director
Regional Center 11
jsimpson@mcrel.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Matthew Blomstedt
Commissioner of Education
<https://www.education.ne.gov/>
Contact: matt.blomstedt@nebraska.gov

Governor

Governor Pete Ricketts
<https://www.nga.org/governors/nebraska/>
Contact:
<https://governor.nebraska.gov/contact-form>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Jan Handa
402-471-0876
Jan.Handa@nebraska.gov
<https://www.education.ne.gov/21stcclc/>

State Service Commission

ServeNebraska, the Nebraska Volunteer
Service Commission
State Capitol - 6th Floor
P.O. Box 98927
Lincoln, NE 68509-8927

Aferschool State Network Lead

Beyond School Bells
Jeff Cole
402-477-6422
jcole@nebraskachildren.org
<https://beyondschoolbells.org>

Contact: Cathleen Plager, Executive Director
Phone: 402-471-6225
Fax: 402-471-6286
Email: Cathleen.Plager@nebraska.gov
Website: www.serve.nebraska.gov/
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

<https://bgcomaha.org/club-locations/>

4H

University of Nebraska Lincoln Nebraska 4-H
114 Agricultural Hall
Lincoln, Nebraska
68583
(402) 472-2805
<https://4h.unl.edu/>



The Y

There are over 20 locations in Nebraska

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Omaha

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts - Spirit of Nebraska

join@girlscoutsnebraska.org

<https://www.girlscoutsnebraska.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Lincoln STEM Ecosystem (LNKSE)

Dr. James Blake

jblake@lps.org

Bryan Seck

bseck@selectlincoln.org

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/lincoln-stem-ecosystem-lnkse/>

Omaha STEM Ecosystem

Julie Sigmon

julie.sigmon@omahazoo.com

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/omaha-stem-ecosystem/>

Every Hour Counts

Collective for Youth

<https://collectiveforyouth.org/>



Nevada

Regional Center

Deb Sigman, Co-Director
 Regional Center 15
dsigman@wested.org

Mary Peterson, Co-Director
 Regional Center 15
mpeters@wested.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Jhone Ebert
 Superintendent of Public Instruction
<https://doe.nv.gov/>
Contact: ndeinfo@doe.nv.gov

Governor

Steve Sisolak
<https://www.nga.org/governors/nevada/>
Contact: steve@stevesisolak.com

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

TeQuia Barrett
tbarrett@doe.nv.gov
 775-687-9218
https://doe.nv.gov/21stCentury_Community_Learning_Centers/

State Service Commission

Nevada Volunteers
 639 Isbell Road, Suite 220
 Reno, NV 89509

Contact: Zanny Marsh, Executive Director
Phone: 775-825-1900
Fax: 775-825-1901
Email: Zanny@nevadavolunteers.org
Website: nevadavolunteers.org
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Afterschool State Network Lead

Nevada Afterschool Network
 M. Amaris Knight
 702-895-1040
m.amaris.knight@unlv.edu
<https://www.nevadaafterschool.org>

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

4H

N/A

N/A



The Y

Over 20 locations in NV

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

Warren Evans
Interim President
<http://lvccul.org/>

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of the Sierra Nevada
(775) 322-0642

Email: info@gssn.org

Website: <https://www.gssn.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A



New Hampshire

Regional Center

Ellen Cushing, Co-Director
Regional Center 1
ecushing@air.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Frank Edelbut
Commissioner of Education
<https://www.education.nh.gov/>
Contact: info@doe.nh.gov

Governor

Governor Chris Sununu
<https://www.nga.org/governors/new-hampshire/>
Contact: https://new-hampshire.secure.force.com/support/GOV_HelpWithAnAgency

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Kathleen Vestal
603-271-3853
Kathleen.Vestal@doe.nh.gov
N/A

State Service Commission

Volunteer NH!
117 Pleasant St, Dolloff Building
Concord, NH 3301

Afterschool State Network Lead

New Hampshire Afterschool Network
Kimberly Meyer
603-770-0499
kmeyer@seresc.net
<https://www.nhafterschool.org>

Contact: Gretchen Berger, Executive Director
Phone: 603-271-7202
Fax: 603-271-7203
Email: gretchen@volunteerNH.org
Website: volunteernh.org
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

Multiple locations in New Hampshire

4H

Avery Adam
Executive Director, 4-H Foundation of New Hampshire
[Durham Campus](#)
978-846-4133
avery.adam@unh.edu

The Y

Over 20 locations in New Hampshire

Girl Scouts of America

N/A

Strive Together

N/A

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

National Urban League

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of New Hampshire



New Jersey

Regional Center

Jeanine Hildreth, Director
Regional Center 4
jhildreth@policystudies.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

Angelica Allen-McMillian
Commissioner of Education
<https://www.state.nj.us/education/>
Contact: No contact given

Governor

Governor Phil Murphy
<https://www.nga.org/governors/new-jersey/>
Contact:
<https://www.state.nj.us/governor/contact/all/>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Shawanda Beale
609-376-3943
Shawanda.Beale@doe.nj.gov
<https://www.nj.gov/education/21cclc/>

State Service Commission

New Jersey Commission on National and
Community Service
NJ Department of State
225 W. State St., 4th Floor - PO Box 456
Trenton, NJ 08625-0459

Aferschool State Network Lead

New Jersey School-Age Care Coalition
Diane Genco
908-789-0259
dianegenco@njsacc.org
<https://www.njsacc.org>

Contact: Rowena Madden, Executive Director
Phone: 609-633-9627
Fax: 609-777-2939
Email: rowena.madden@sos.state.nj.us
Website: state.nj.us/state/programs/america/orps
[COVID-19 webpage](#)



Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

There are 6 locations in New Jersey

4H

Department of 4-H Youth Development
Rutgers New Jersey Agricultural Experiment
Station
88 Lipman Drive
New Brunswick, NJ 08901-8525
Phone: 848-932-3700
Fax: 732-932-7541
Email: nj4h@njaes.rutgers.edu

The Y

There are over 20 locations in New Jersey

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

Muhammad Umar
President
mumar@ulohc.org

Jeffrey Richardson
Interim President
info@ulbcnj.org
<http://www.ulbcnj.org/>

Vivan Cox Fraser
President
<http://www.ulec.org/>

Donna Lowe Alexander
Interim President
<http://www.uloucny.org/>

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Greater Philadelphia & Southern
New Jersey

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Central & Southern New Jersey
Cherry Hill, New Jersey 08034-2621
(856) 795-1560
(800) 582-7692 - Local Toll Free Phone
Email: info@gscsnj.org
Website: <https://www.gscsnj.org>

Girl Scouts Heart of New Jersey
North Branch, New Jersey 08876-3382
(908) 518-4400
Email: info@gshnj.org
Website: <https://www.gshnj.org>

Girl Scouts of the Jersey Shore
Farmingdale, New Jersey 07727-3525
(732) 938-5454
(800) 785-2090 - Local Toll Free Phone
Email: info@girlscoutsj.org
Website: <https://www.jerseyshoregirlscouts.org>

Girl Scouts of Northern New Jersey
Riverdale, New Jersey 07457-1426
(973) 248-8200
Email: customercare@gsnnj.org
Website: <https://www.gsnnj.org>



STEM Learning Ecosystems

NJ-NEST New Jersey North EcosySTEM

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/nj-nest-new-jersey-north-ecosystem/>

Emily Vandalovsky

evandalovsky@bergen.edu

201-689-7066

Every Hour Counts

N/A

HSMC STEM

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/hsmc-tri-county-stem-ecosystem-consortium/>

Ralph Losanno

rlosanno@frsd.k12.nj.us

Kari McGann

kmcgann@frsd.k12.nj.us

South Jersey STEM & Innovation Partnership

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/south-jersey-stem-innovation-partnership/>

Margo Venable

Dean, Camden County College



New Mexico

State Education Leader

State Leader

Ryan Stewart
Education Secretary
<http://ped.state.nm.us/>
Contact: Ryan.Stewart@state.nm.us

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Tyson Ledgerwood, M. Ed.
Tyson.Ledgerwood@state.nm.us
505-827-3704
<https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/community-schools/21st-century-learning-communities/>

Aferschool State Network Lead

NMOST Network (New Mexico Out of School Time)
May Sagbakken
505-224-8324
msagbakken@nmost.org
<https://nmost.org>

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

Regional Center

Marie Mancuso, Director
Regional Center 13
mmancus@wested.org

Governor

Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham
[Michelle Lujan Grisham - National Governors Association \(nga.org\)](http://MichelleLujanGrisham.org)
Contact: [Contact the Governor | Office of the Governor - Michelle Lujan Grisham \(state.nm.us\)](http://state.nm.us)

State Service Commission

Serve New Mexico Commission
New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions
401 Broadway NE
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Contact: Samuel Sokolove, Executive Director
Phone: (505) 306-7853
Email: Samuel.sokolove@state.nm.us
Website:
<https://www.dws.state.nm.us/nmccv>

4H

New Mexico State University Neale Hall
Las Cruces, New Mexico
88003
(575) 646-3026
<https://aces.nmsu.edu/4h/>



The Y

There are over 20 locations in New Mexico

Strive Together

Mission: Graduate
Albuquerque, NM

[Increase Education \(uwcnm.org\)](http://uwcnm.org)

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Santa Fe
301 Hillside Ave.
Santa Fe New Mexico, 87501
(505) 982-2042

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts-Arizona Cactus-Pine Council
reghelp@girlscoutsaz.org
<https://www.girlscoutsaz.org>

Girl Scouts of the Desert Southwest -
Southern New Mexico & West Texas
info@gdsdw.org
<https://www.gdsdw.org>

Girl Scouts of New Mexico Trails
customercare@nmgirlscouts.org
<https://www.nmgirlscouts.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

STEM-NM

Mitchell Whittier

mwhittier@explora.us

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/stem-nm/>

Every Hour Counts

N/A



New York

Regional Center

Sarah Barzee, Director
Regional Center 2
sbarzee@wested.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Betty Rosa
Commissioner of Education
<http://www.nysed.gov/>
Contact: hedepcom@nysed.gov

Governor

Governor Kathy Hochul
<https://www.nga.org/governors/new-york/>
Contact:
<https://www.governor.ny.gov/content/governor-contact-form>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Elizabeth Whipple
518-486-6090
Elizabeth.Whipple@nysed.gov
<http://www.p12.nysed.gov/sss/21stCCLC/>

State Service Commission

New York Commission for National & Community Service
52 Washington Street
North Building, Room 338
Rensselaer, NY 12144-2796

Aferschool State Network Lead

New York State Network for Youth Success
Kelly Sturgis
518-486-8556
kelly@networkforyouthsuccess.org
<https://networkforyouthsuccess.org>

Contact: Linda Cohen, Executive Director
Phone: 518-473-8882
Fax: 518-402-3817
Email: linda.cohen@ocfs.ny.gov
Website: newyorkersvolunteer.ny.gov
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

Multiple clubs in New York

The Y

There are over 20 locations in New York

4H

Andy Turner
nys4h@cornell.edu



Strive Together

South Bronx Rising Together
<https://www.risingtogether.org/>

Harlem Renaissance Education Pipeline
 No website available

Geneva 2030
https://www.hws.edu/about/geneva_2020.aspx

ROC the Future
<https://rocthefuture.org/>

National Urban League

Urban League of Long Island
 Theresa Sanders
 President
<http://www.urbanleaguelongisland.org>

Buffalo Urban League
 Brenda McDuffie
 President
<http://www.buffalourbanleague.org>

Broome County Urban League
 Jennifer Lesko
 President
<http://www.bcul.org>

Urban League of Westchester County
 Sorraya Sampson
 President
<http://www.ulwc.org>

New York Urban League
 Arva Rice
 President
<http://ulr.org/>

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. at the YWCA of Syracuse & Onondaga County
 Girls Inc. of the Greater Capital Region
 Girls Inc. of Ulster & Dutchess County
 Girls Inc. of Westchester County
 Girls Inc. of Long Island
 Girls Inc. of New York City

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scout Council of Greater New York
 New York, New York 10005-1304
 (212) 645-4000

Email: customercare@girlscoutsnyc.org
Website: <https://www.girlscoutsnyc.org>

Girl Scouts Heart of the Hudson
 Pleasantville, New York 10570-2110
 (914) 747-3080
Email: info@girlscoutshh.org
Website: <https://www.girlscoutshh.org>

Girl Scouts of Nassau County
 Garden City, New York 11530-3296
 (516) 741-2550
Email: customercare@gsnc.org
Website: <https://www.gsnc.org>

Girl Scouts of Northeastern New York
 Albany, New York 12205-2804
 (518) 489-8110
 (888) 447-6369 - Local Toll Free Phone
Email: info@gsneny.org
Website: <https://www.girlscoutsneny.org>

Girl Scouts of NYPENN Pathways
 Cicero, New York 13039
 (315) 698-9400
 (800) 943-4414 - Local Toll Free Phone
Email: info@gsnypenn.org
Website: <https://www.gsnypenn.org>



Girl Scouts of America (continued)

Girl Scouts of Suffolk County
Commack, New York 11725-5708
(631) 543-6622

Email: girlscouts@gssc.us

Website: <https://www.gssc.us>

Girl Scouts of Western New York
Buffalo, New York 14225
(716) 837-6400
(888) 837-6410 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: customercare@gswny.org

Website: <https://www.gswny.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

NYC STEM Education Network

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/nyc-stem-education-network/>

North Country STEM Network

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/north-country-stem-network/>

Every Hour Counts

N/A



North Carolina

Regional Center

George Hancock, Co-Director
Regional Center 6
ghancock@serve.org

Priscilla Maynor, Co-Director
Regional Center 6
pmaynor@serve.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Catherine Truitt
Superintendent of Public Instruction
<https://www.dpi.nc.gov/>
Contact: information@dpi.nc.gov

Governor

Governor Roy Cooper
<https://www.nga.org/governors/north-carolina/>
Contact:
<https://governor.nc.gov/contact/contact-governor-cooper>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Susan Brigman
919-807-3820
susan.brigman@dpi.nc.gov
[21st Century Community Learning Centers | NC DPI](#)

State Service Commission
North Carolina Commission on Volunteerism
and Community Service
116 West Jones Street
Raleigh, NC 27699-0312

Contact: Caroline Farmer, Executive Director
Phone: (919) 814-2065
Fax: (919) 814-2064
Email: caroline.farmer@nc.gov
Website: volunteernc.org
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Afterschool State Network Lead

North Carolina Center for Afterschool
Programs
Sheronda Fleming
919-781-6833 x135
sfleming@ncforum.org
<https://ncafterschool.org>



Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

4H

Mike Yoder

Assoc. Director & State Program Leader, 4-H;
Coordinator: Emergency Programs

mike_yoder@ncsu.edu

The Y

There are over 20 locations in North Carolina

Strive Together

The Forsyth Promise

<https://forsythpromise.org/>

Alamance Achieves

<https://www.alamanceachieves.org/>

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts Carolinas Peaks to Piedmont
Colfax, North Carolina 27235-9419

(336) 274-8491

(800) 672-2148 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: info@girlscoutsp2p.org

Website: <https://www.girlscoutsp2p.org>

Girl Scouts, Hornets' Nest Council

Charlotte, North Carolina 28212-5751

(704) 731-6500

(800) 868-0528 - Local Toll Free Phone

Website: <https://www.hngirlscouts.org>

Girl Scouts - North Carolina Coastal Pines
Raleigh, North Carolina 27612-0294

(919) 782-3021

(800) 284-4475 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: council@nccoastalpines.org

Website: <https://www.nccoastalpines.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

NC STEM Ecosystem: Driving the Future

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/nc-stem-ecosystem/>

No contact info given

STEM SENC (Southeastern North Carolina)

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/stem-senc-southeastern-north-carolina/>

No contact info given

Every Hour Counts

N/A



North Dakota

Regional Center

Joe Simpson, Director
Regional Center 11
jsimpson@mcrel.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Kirsten Baesler
Superintendent of Public Instruction
<https://www.nd.gov/dpi/>
Contact: kbaesler@nd.gov

Governor

Governor Doug Burgum
<https://www.nga.org/governors/north-dakota/>
Contact:
<https://www.governor.nd.gov/contact>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Becky Eberhardt
raeberhardt@nd.gov
701-328-2295
<https://www.nd.gov/dpi/education-programs/federal-title-programs/title-iv-part-b-21st-century-community-learning-centers>

State Service Commission

North Dakota State Commission on National and Community Service
Department of Commerce
1600 East Century Avenue, Suite 2
P.O. Box 2057
Bismarck, ND 58502-2057

Afterschool State Network Lead

North Dakota Afterschool Network
Kristin Knorr
701-306-0916
Kristin.Knorr@k12.nd.us
<https://ndafterschoolnetwork.com>

Contact: Ryan Volk, Program Officer

Phone: 701-328-6048

Fax: 701-328-5320

Email: rdvolk@nd.gov

Website: www.workforce.nd.gov/volunteer/



Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

<https://www.bgcrrv.org/our-locations>

4H

North Dakota State University

1400 Centennial Blvd.

Fargo, North Dakota 58102

(701) 231-7251

<https://www.ndsu.edu/4h/>

The Y

There are over 20 locations in North Dakota

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts - Dakota Horizons

help@gsdakotahorizons.org

<https://www.gsdakotahorizons.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

North Dakota STEM Ecosystem

(No contact info given)

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/north-dakota-stem-ecosystem/>

[h-dakota-stem-ecosystem/](https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/north-dakota-stem-ecosystem/)

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Northern Mariana Islands

Regional Center

Emerson Odango, Director
 Regional Center 18
odango@PREL.ORG

State Education Leader

State Leader

Alfred Ada
 Commissioner of Education
<https://www.cnmipss.org/>
Contact: <https://www.cnmipss.org/contact-info>

Governor

Governor Ralph Deleon Guerrero Torres
<https://www.nga.org/governors/northern-mariana-islands/>
Contact: <https://governor.Governormp/contact/>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

N/A

Aferschool State Network Lead

N/A

State Service Commission

Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands (CNMI)
 The CNMI currently does not have a commission. For information on AmeriCorps grant opportunities in the CNMI, please contact AmeriCorpsGrants@cns.gov

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

4H

Patricia Coleman
 Interim Dean
crees@marianas.edu
<https://crees.marianas.edu/about>

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

N/A

The Y

N/A

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Strive Together

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Ohio

Regional Center

Kandace Jones, Co-Director
Regional Center 8
kandace.jones@icf.com

T.J. Horwood, Co-Director
Regional Center 8
t.j.horwood@icf.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

Paolo DeMaria
Superintendent of Public Instruction
<http://education.ohio.gov/>
Contact:
superintendent@education.ohio.gov

Governor

Governor Mike DeWine
<https://www.nga.org/governors/ohio/>
Contact:
<https://governor.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/governor/contact>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Shannon D. Teague
614-466-2517
Shannon.Teague@education.ohio.gov
<http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/District-and-School-Continuous-Improvement/Federal-Programs/Elementary-and-Secondary-Education-Act-1/21st-Century>

State Service Commission

ServeOhio
30 East Broad Street, Suite 2487
Columbus, OH 43215

Contact: William Hall, Executive Director
Phone: 614-728-2916
Fax: 614-728-2921
Email: William.hall@serveohio.gov
Website: <https://serveohio.org>

Afterschool State Network Lead

Ohio Afterschool Network
Michele Ritchlin
michele@oanohio.org
<https://www.oanohio.org>



Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

<http://www.bgccolumbus.org>

4H

Allen Auck

Program Manager - Events & Activities

614-247-8148

auck.1@osu.edu

<https://www.ohio4h.org/>

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Ohio

Strive Together

Aspire

Toledo, OH

<https://www.facebook.com/aspiretoledo/>

Summit Education Initiative

Akron, OH

<https://seisummit.org/>

Piya Chatterjee, PhD

pchatterjee@seisummit.org

Matthew D. Deevers, PhD

mdeevers@seisummit.org

Partnership4Success

Columbus, OH

<https://partnership4success.org/>

[https://partnership4success.org/contact-us-](https://partnership4success.org/contact-us-1)

[1](#)

Learn to Earn Dayton

Dayton, OH

<https://www.learntoearnadayton.org/team>

Cradle to Career Cincinnati

Cincinnati, OH

<https://www.cradletocareercincinnati.com/home>

info@strivepartnership.org

513.652.3194

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of North East Ohio

Macedonia, Ohio 44056-2156

(330) 864-9933

Email: customerservice@gsneo.org

Website: <https://www.gsneo.org>

Girl Scouts of Ohio's Heartland Council

Columbus, Ohio 43215-1097

(614) 487-8101

Email: customercare@gsnh.org

Website: <https://www.gsoh.org>

Girl Scouts of Western Ohio

Cincinnati, Ohio 45242-1804

(888) 350-5090

Email: customercare@gsw.org

Website: <https://www.gsw.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

NA

Every Hour Counts

MYCOM

info@mycomcle.org

<https://mycomcle.org/>



Oklahoma

Regional Center

Marie Mancuso, Director
Regional Center 13
mmancus@wested.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Joy Hofmeister
State Superintendent of Public Instruction
<http://sde.ok.gov/sde/>
Contact: Joy.Hofmeister@sde.ok.gov

Governor

Governor Kevin Stitt
[Kevin Stitt - National Governors Association \(nga.org\)](http://www.kevinstitt.com)
Contact:
<https://www.governor.ok.gov/contact>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Sonia Johnson
Sonia.Johnson@sde.ok.gov
405-522-6225
[21st Century Community Learning Centers | Oklahoma State Department of Education](#)

State Service Commission

Oklahoma Community Service Commission
730 W. Wilshire Blvd., Suite 101
Oklahoma City, OK 73116-7738

Contact: Melinda Points, Executive Director
Phone: 405-858-7278
Fax: 405-858-7282
Email: mpoints@okamericorps.com
Website: www.okamericorps.com

Aferschool State Network Lead

Oklahoma Partnership for Expanded Learning Opportunities
Jahaziel Hiriart
jhiriart@opelok.org
<https://opelok.org>

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

<https://www.bgcokc.org/>

4H

Oklahoma Cooperative Extension Service
Oklahoma State University
West Hall of Fame Ave.
Stillwater, Oklahoma 74078
(405) 744-5394
<https://4h.okstate.edu/>



The Y

There are over 20 locations in in Oklahoma

Strive Together

ImpactTulsa
Tulsa, OK

<https://www.impacttulsa.org/>

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts - Diamonds of Arkansas,
Oklahoma and Texas

info@girlscoutsdiamonds.org

<https://www.girlscoutsdiamonds.org>

Girl Scouts of Eastern Oklahoma

customercare@gseok.org

<https://www.gseok.org>

Girl Scouts - Western Oklahoma

info@gswestok.org

<https://www.gswestok.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Tulsa Regional STEM Alliance
Xan Black

xan.black@tulsastem.org

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/tulsa-regional-stem-alliance/>

Central Oklahoma Regional STEM Alliance
(COSTEMA)

(no contact given)

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/central-oklahoma-regional-stem-alliance-costema/>

Every Hour Counts

The Opportunity Project

<https://www.theopp.org/>



Oregon

Regional Center

Bernie Sorenson, Co-Director
Regional Center 16
bernies@serrc.org

Jeneen Hartley, Co-Director
Regional Center 16
Jeneen.Hartley@Douglasesd.k12.or.us

State Education Leader

State Leader

Colt Gill
Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction
<https://www.oregon.gov/ode/Pages/default.aspx>
Contact: colt.gill@state.or.us

Governor

Governor Kate Brown
<https://www.nga.org/governors/oregon/>
Contact: No email given

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Raquel Gwynn
503-947-5785
Raquel.gwynn@state.or.us
[Oregon Department of Education : Title IV-B Nita M. Lowey 21st Century Community Learning Centers \(CCLC\) : Title IV-B 21st Century Community Learning Centers \(CCLC\) : State of Oregon](#)

State Service Commission

Oregon Volunteers
Higher Education Coordinating Commission
3225 25th Street SE
Salem, OR 97302

Contact: Carie Bauer, Director of Oregon Volunteers

Phone: 971-273-9144

Email: Carie.e.bauer@hecc.oregon.gov

Website: oregon.gov/highered/oregonvolunteers
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Aferschool State Network Lead

Oregon ASK
Beth Unverzagt
503-689-1656
beth.unverzagt@oregonask.org
<https://oregonask.org/>



Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

4H

Marilyn Lesmeister
Leader (Interim)
No email given

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Oregon

Strive Together

Better Together Central Oregon
<http://bettertogethercentraloregon.org/>

All Hands Raised
<https://allhandsraised.org/>

National Urban League

Nkenge Harmon Johnson
President
<https://ulpdx.org/>

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of the Pacific Northwest

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Oregon and Southwest
Washington
Portland, Oregon 97219
(503) 977-6800
(800) 338-5248 - Local Toll Free Phone
Email: girlscouts@girlscoutsw.org
Website: <https://www.girlscoutsw.org>

Silver Sage Girl Scout Council
Boise, Idaho 83704-8407
(208) 377-2011
(800) 846-0079 - Local Toll Free Phone
Email: general@girlscouts-ssc.org
Website: <https://www.girlscouts-ssc.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Oregon's Statewide Regional STEM Hub
Network
<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/oregon-statewide-regional-stem-hub-network/>

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Palau

Regional Center

Emerson Odango, Director
 Regional Center 18
odango@PREL.ORG

State Education Leader

State Leader

N/A

Governor

N/A

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

N/A

State Service Commission

N/A

Aferschool State Network Lead

N/A

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

National Urban League

N/A

4H

Jim Smith

smith@dog.edu

<https://www.micronesialandgrant.org/about/palau-community-college-land-grant-program/>

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

N/A

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

The Y

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A

Strive Together

N/A



Pennsylvania

Regional Center

Jeanine Hildreth, Director
Regional Center 4
jhildreth@policystudies.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

Noe Ortega
<https://www.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Contact:
<https://expressforms.pa.gov/apps/pa/education/contact-us>

Governor

Governor Tom Wolf
<https://www.nga.org/governors/pennsylvania/>

Contact:
<https://www.governor.pa.gov/contact/#OnlineForm>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Carmen Medina
717-783-6464
cmedina@state.pa.us
<https://21stcclc.center-school.org/?pageid=4242>

Afterschool State Network Lead

Pennsylvania Statewide Afterschool/Youth Development Network
Steven Williams
No number given
swilliams@csc.csiu.org
<https://www.psaydn.org>

State Service Commission

PennSERVE: The Governor's Office of Citizen Service
1306 Labor and Industry Building
651 Boas Street
Harrisburg, PA 17121

Contact: Maureen Eccleston, Executive Director
Phone: 717-772-4428
Fax: 717-705-4215
Email: meccleston@pa.gov
Website: dli.pa.gov/pennserve

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

4H

Joshua E. Rice, Ph.D.
Assistant Director, 4-H Youth Development Programs
jur418@psu.edu
814-863-3828



The Y

There are over 20 locations in Pennsylvania

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

Esther L. Bush
President

<http://www.ulpgh.org/>

Andrea Custis
President

<http://www.urbanleaguephila.org/>

Erin Houston
President

<http://www.svurbanleague.org/>

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Greater Philadelphia & Southern
New Jersey

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Eastern Pennsylvania
Miquon, Pennsylvania 19444-1741
(215) 564-4657
(888) 564-4657 - Local Toll Free Phone
Email: memberservices@gsep.org
Website: <https://www.gsep.org>

Girl Scouts Heart of Pennsylvania
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17104-1518
(717) 233-1656
(800) 692-7816 - Local Toll Free Phone
Email: memberservices@gshpa.org
Website: <https://www.gshpa.org>

Girl Scouts Western Pennsylvania
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15212-5862
(800) 248-3355

Email: joinus@gswpa.org

Website: <https://www.gswpa.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Pennsylvania STEM Experiences for Equity
and Diversity (PA SEED)

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/pa-stem-experiences-equity-diversity-seed-ecosystem/>

(No contact given)

Philadelphia STEM Ecosystem

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/philadelphia-stem-ecosystem/>

Betsy Payne

Manager, Philadelphia STEM Ecosystem

Philadelphia Education Fund

spayne@philaedfund.org

Nancy Peter

Director, McKinney Center for STEM
Education

Philadelphia Education Fund

npeter@philaefund.org

Every Hour Counts

APOST

[APOST – Your place for everything
afterschool \(afterschoolpgh.org\)](https://www.apostschool.org/)



Puerto Rico

Regional Center

John Lockwood, Director
Regional Center 3
jlockwood@ets.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Eligio Hernandez Perez
Secretary of Education
<https://de.pr.gov/>
Contact: No email provided

Governor

Governor Pedro Pierluisi
<https://www.nga.org/governors/puerto-rico/>
Contact:
oficialdeinformacion@fortaleza.pr.gov

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Yanin M Dieppa Perea
787-773-2003
dieppapy@de.pr.gov
<https://www2.ed.gov/programs/21stcclc/index.html>

State Service Commission

Voluntariado Ciudadano y Servicio Comunitario
P.O. Box 9020082
San Juan, PR 00902-0082

Aferschool State Network Lead

N/A

Contact: Carmen M. Colon de Armas, Executive Director
Phone: 787-721-7000
Email: cmcolon51@fortaleza.pr.gov
Website: comisionvoluntariado.pr.gov/

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

4H

Judith Conde Pacheco
Program Area Leader
judith.conde@upr.edu
(787) 765-8000 Ext. 2162, 3233

The Y

[Ponce YMCA](#)
7843 Nazaret St
Santa Maria
Ponce, PR 00717-1005
Phone: 787-843-1870

[San Juan - Puerto Rico YMCA](#)

PO Box 360590
San Juan, PR 00936
Phone: 787-728-7200



Strive Together

N/A

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

National Urban League

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Caribe Girl Scout Council
San Juan, Puerto Rico 00907-9908
(787) 725-1269

Email: info@cgspr.org

Website: <https://www.cgspr.org>



Rhode Island

Regional Center

Sarah Barzee, Director
Regional Center 2
sbarzee@wested.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Angelica Infante Green
Commissioner of Education
<https://www.ride.ri.gov/>
Contact: angelica.infantegreen@ride.ri.gov

Governor

Governor Dan McKee
<https://www.nga.org/governors/rhode-island/>
Contact: <https://governor.ri.gov/contact/>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Jan Mermin
401-222-4710
Jan.Mermin@ride.ri.gov
<https://www.ride.ri.gov/>

State Service Commission

ServeRI, the Rhode Island Commission for
National and Community Service
255 Westminister Street
Providence, RI 02903

Afterschool State Network Lead

Rhode Island Afterschool Network
Ayana Melvan
401-444-0626
ayana.melvan@uwri.org
<https://www.unitedwayri.org/get-involved/ri-afterschool-network/>

Contact: Adam Donaldson, National and
Community Service Program Specialist
Phone: 401-222-8984
Fax: 401-331-2273
Email: adam.donaldson@ride.ri.gov
Website: www.serverhodeisland.com

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

Multiple clubs in Rhode Island

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Rhode Island

4H

Christina DiCenzo
4-H Program Coordinator
401-874-9412
cdicenzo@uri.edu

Strive Together

N/A



National Urban League

Urban League of Rhode Island
Beverly Ledbetter
Board Chair
<http://ulri.org/>

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Southeastern New England
Warwick, Rhode Island 02886-1606
(401) 331-4500
(800) 331-0149 - Local Toll Free Phone
Email: info@gssne.org
Website: <https://www.gssne.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Providence After School Alliance (PASA)
AfterZone STEM – FUSE Initiative
<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/providence-school-alliance-pasa-afterzone-stem-fuse-initiative/>
Hillary Salmons Executive
Director

Every Hour Counts

N/A



South Carolina

Regional Center

George Hancock, Co-Director
Regional Center 6
ghancock@serve.org

Priscilla Maynor, Co-Director
Regional Center 6
pmaynor@serve.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Molly Spearman
State Superintendent of Education
<https://ed.sc.gov/>
Contact: Superintendent@ed.sc.gov

Governor

Governor Henry McMaster
<https://www.nga.org/governors/south-carolina/>
Contact:
[https://iqconnect.lmhostediq.com/igextranet/EForm.aspx?cid=FSL SC GOV&fid=100000](https://iqconnect.lmhostediq.com/igextranet/EForm.aspx?cid=FSL%20SC%20GOV&fid=100000)

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Joyce Patterson
803-734-8291
JYPatterson@ed.sc.gov
[21st Century Community Learning Centers - South Carolina Department of Education - 5/26/21 1:45 PM \(sc.gov\)](#)

State Service Commission
United Way Association of South Carolina
400 Arbor Lake Drive, Suite B500
Columbia, SC 29223

Contact: Carson Carroll, Director
Phone: (803) 608-9143
Fax: 866-266-5481
Email: carson.carroll@uwasc.org
Website: uwasc.org
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Afterschool State Network Lead

South Carolina Afterschool Alliance
Zelda Waymer
803-254-5454
zeldawaymer@scafterschool.com
<https://scafterschool.com>



Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

There are 25 locations in South Carolina

4H

Pamela Arden
State 4-H Youth Development Program Team
Leader

pardern@clermson.edu

The Y

There are over 20 locations in South Carolina

Strive Together

Spartanburg Academic Movement

<https://www.learnwithsam.org/>

Tri-County Cradle to Career Collaborative

<http://tricountycradletocareer.org/>

National Urban League

Urban League of the Upstate

Diane McNeil

Interim President

<http://www.urbanleagueupstate.org>

Charleston Trident Urban League

Otha Meadows

President

<http://www.ctul.org>

Columbia Urban League

James T. McLawhorn Jr.

President

<http://www.culsc.org>

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Eastern South Carolina
North Charleston, South Carolina 29418-
2912

(843) 552-9910

(800) 868-9911 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: customercare@girlscoutseasc.org

Website: <https://www.girlscoutseasc.org>

Girl Scouts of South Carolina-Mountains to
Midlands

Greenville, South Carolina 29615

(864) 770-1400

(800) 849-4475 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: customercare@gssc-mm.org

Website: <https://www.gssc-mm.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

South Carolina's STEM Ecosystem

Community of Practice

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/south-carolinas-stem-ecosystem-community-of-practice/>

No contact info given

Every Hour Counts

N/A



South Dakota

Regional Center

Joe Simpson, Director
Regional Center 11
jsimpson@mcrel.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Tiffany Sanderson
Secretary of Education
<https://doe.sd.gov/>
Contact: doe@state.sd.us

Governor

Governor Kristi Noem
<https://www.nga.org/governors/south-dakota/>
Contact:
<https://governor.sd.gov/office/contact.aspx>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Alan Haarstad
Alan.Haarstad@state.sd.us
605-773-5238

Jane Cronin
jane.cronin@state.sd.us
605-773-4693
<https://doe.sd.gov/21CCLC/index.aspx>

State Service Commission

South Dakota currently does not have a commission. For information on AmeriCorps grant opportunities in South Dakota, please contact AmeriCorpsGrants@cns.gov

Afterschool State Network Lead

South Dakota Afterschool Partnership
Karla Johnson
605-553-5497
kjohnson@sdafterschoolnetwork.org
<https://sdafterschoolnetwork.org>



Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

<https://www.bgcsiouxempire.org/>

4H

South Dakota State University Extension Berg
Agricultural Hall

Brookings, South Dakota

57007

(605) 688-4167

No website given

The Y

There are over 20 locations in South Dakota

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Rapid City

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts - Dakota Horizons

help@gsdakotahorizons.org

<https://www.gsdakotahorizons.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

North Dakota STEM Ecosystem

(No contact info given)

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/north-dakota-stem-ecosystem/>

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Tennessee

Regional Center

Kimberly Hambrick, Director
Regional Center 5
KimberlyHambrick@westat.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

Penny Shwinn
Commissioner of Education
[Education \(tn.gov\)](http://Education.tn.gov)
Contact: Commissioner.Schwinn@tn.gov

Governor

Governor Bill Lee
[Bill Lee - National Governor Association \(nga.org\)](http://BillLee-NationalGovernorAssociation.nga.org)
Contact: [Contact Us \(tn.gov\)](http://ContactUs.tn.gov)

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Don Sims
615-253-6037
Don.Sims@tn.gov
[Extended Learning and Afterschool Programs \(tn.gov\)](http://ExtendedLearningandAfterschoolPrograms.tn.gov)

State Service Commission

Volunteer Tennessee
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower
312 Rosa Parks Ave., Suite 1200
Nashville, TN 37243-1102

Afterschool State Network Lead

Tennessee Afterschool Network
Mary Graham
615-495-9970
mary.graham@uwtn.org
<http://www.tnafterschool.org>

Contact: Jim Snell, Executive Director
Phone: 615-253-1426
Fax: 615-532-6950
Email: Jim.Snell@tn.gov
Website: volunteertennessee.net
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

There are 8 locations in Tennessee

4H

<https://4h.tennessee.edu/>
No contact info given

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Tennessee

Strive Together

Seeding Success
[Seeding Success \(seeding-success.org\)](http://SeedingSuccess.seeding-success.org)



National Urban League

Memphis Urban League
<https://www.memul.org/>
 Tonja Sesley-Bayon
 President

Knoxville Area Urban League
<https://www.thekaul.org/>
 Phyllis Y. Nichols
 President

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. at the YWCA of Nashville & Middle Tennessee
 Girls Inc. of Memphis
 Girls Inc. of Chattanooga
 Girls Inc. of Johnson City/Washington County
 Girls Inc. of Kingsport
 Girls Inc. of Hamblen County
 Girls Inc. of Tennessee Valley (formerly Oak Ridge)

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts Heart of the South
 Memphis, Tennessee 38124-0246
 (901) 767-1440
 (800) 624-4185 - Local Toll Free Phone
Email: info@girlscoutshs.org
Website: <https://www.girlscoutshs.org>

Girl Scouts of Middle Tennessee
 Nashville, Tennessee 37204-4139
 (615) 383-0490
 (800) 395-5318 - Local Toll Free Phone
Website: <https://gsmidtn.org>

Girl Scout Council of the Southern Appalachians
 Knoxville, Tennessee 37919-5407
 (865) 688-9440
 (800) 474-1912 - Local Toll Free Phone
Email: info@girlscoutcsa.org
Website: <https://www.girlscoutcsa.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Every Hour Counts

NAZA
[Home - NAZA \(nashvillez.org\)](http://nashvillez.org)



Texas

Regional Center

Kristin Nafziger, Director
Regional Center 14
KristinNafziger@westat.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

Mike Morath
Commissioner of Education
<https://tea.texas.gov/>
Contact: commissioner@tea.texas.gov

Governor

Governor Greg Abbott
<https://Governortexas.gov/>
Contact: <https://Governortexas.gov/contact>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Christine McCormick
Christine.McCormick@tea.texas.gov
512-463-2334
[21st Century Community Learning Centers - Texas ACE | Texas Education Agency](#)

State Service Commission

OneStar Foundation
9011 Mountain Ridge Drive, Suite 100
Austin, TX 78759

Contact: Chris Bugbee, President/CEO
Phone: 512-287-2018
Fax: 512-287-2039
Email: chris@onestarfoundation.org
Website: onestarfoundation.org
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Aferschool State Network Lead

Texas Partnership for Out of School Time
Jenna Courtney
512-800-1152
jenna@txpost.org
<https://www.txpost.org>

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

There are 25 locations in just Dallas

4H

Dr. Montza Williams
montza.williams@ag.tamu.edu
Website: [Texas 4-H \(tamu.edu\)](http://Texas4-H.tamu.edu)

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Texas



Strive Together

The Commit Partnership [Commit \(commitpartnership.org\)](https://commitpartnership.org)

E3 Alliance

UP Partnership

RGV Focus

National Urban League

Houston Area Urban League
President

Judson W. Robinson III
<https://www.haul.org/>

Austin Area Urban League
President

Quincy Dunlap
<https://aaul.org/>

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of San Antonio
Girls Inc. of Greater Houston
Girls Inc. of Metropolitan Dallas
Girls Inc. of Tarrant County

Girl Scouts of America

There are 7 locations in Texas

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Texas EcosySTEM

Michelle Sedberry

michelle.sedberry@tea.texas.gov

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/texas-ecosystem/>

Greater Austin STEM Ecosystem

Tricia Berry

The University of Texas at Austin

stem@greateraustinstemecosystem.org

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/greater-austin-stem-ecosystem/>

Alamo STEM Ecosystem

(no contact info given)

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/alamo-stem-ecosystem/>

Every Hour Counts

Dallas Afterschool

<https://dallasafterschool.org/>

CASE for Kids – Houston

<https://www.hcde-texas.org/afterschoolzone>



Vermont

Regional Center

Ellen Cushing, Co-Director
Regional Center 1
ecushing@air.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Daniel French
Secretary of Education
<https://education.vermont.gov/>
Contact: aoe.edinfo@vermont.gov

Governor

Governor Phil Scott
<https://www.nga.org/governors/vermont/>
Contact:
<https://governor.vermont.gov/email>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Emanuel Betz
802-479-1396
Emanuel.Betz@Vermont.gov
<https://education.vermont.gov/student-support/federal-programs/after-school-programs>

State Service Commission

Vermont Commission on National and
Community Service
Office of the Secretary
280 State Drive
Waterbury, VT 05671-1000

Aferschool State Network Lead

Vermont Afterschool Inc.
Holly Morehouse
802-448-3464
hollymorehouse@vermontafterschool.org
<https://www.vermontafterschool.org>

Contact: Philip Kolling, Executive Director
Phone: 802-760-0042
Fax: 802.828.2809
Email: Philip.Kolling@vermont.gov
Website: servermont.vermont.gov/COVID-19 webpage

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

The Basement Teen Center Unit
<http://wcysb.org/>

The Y

Over 20 locations in Vermont
Strive Together

4H

<https://www.uvm.edu/extension/youth>
No contact info given

N/A



National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of the Green and White Mountains

Williston, Vermont 05495

(888) 474-9686

Email: customercare@girlscoutsgwm.org

Website: <https://www.girlscoutsgwm.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Virginia

Regional Center

Kimberly Hambrick, Director
Regional Center 5
KimberlyHambrick@westat.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

James Lane
Superintendent of Public Instruction
[VDOE: Virginia Department of Education Home](#)
Contact: superintendent@doe.virginia.gov

Governor

Governor Ralph Northam
[Ralph Northam - National Governor Association \(nga.org\)](#)
Contact: [Commonwealth of Virginia - Contact the Governor's Office](#)

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Marsha Granderson
804-786-1993
Marsha.Granderson@doe.virginia.gov
[VDOE :: ESEA Title IV, Part B: 21st Century Community Learning Centers \(virginia.gov\)](#)

State Service Commission

Office of Volunteerism and Community Service, Virginia Dept. of Social Service
801 East Main Street
Richmond, VA 23219-2901

Aferschool State Network Lead

Virginia Partnership for Out-of-School Time
Blaire Denson
804-761-4173
blaire.denson@v-post.org
<https://v-post.org>

Contact: Roxanne L. Saunders, AmeriCorps Program Manager
Phone: (804) 726-7931
Fax: (804)-726-7088
Email: roxanne.saunders@dss.virginia.gov
Website: [virginiasservice.virginia.gov/COVID-19 webpage](http://virginiasservice.virginia.gov/COVID-19)

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

4H

Sandra "Sam" Fisher
safishe3@vt.edu
<https://ext.vt.edu/4h-youth/camping/centers.html>



The Y

There are over 20 locations in Virginia

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

Northern Virginia Urban League

(no website)

Diane McLaughlin

President

Urban League of Hampton Roads

<https://www.ulhr.org/>

Gilbert Bland

Interim President

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Bristol

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scout Council of Colonial Coast

Chesapeake, Virginia 23322-7002

(757) 547-4405

(800) 777-2688 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: joinus@gscoc.org

Website: <https://www.gscoc.org>

Girl Scout Commonwealth Council of Virginia

Richmond, Virginia 23230-3611

(804) 746-0590

(800) 472-6884 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: gshelper@comgirlscouts.org

Website: <https://www.comgirlscouts.org>

Girl Scouts of Virginia Skyline Council

Roanoke, Virginia 24019-2809

(540) 777-5100

(800) 542-5905 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: info@gsvsc.org

Website: <https://www.gsvsc.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Every Hour Counts

NextUp

[NextUp RVA – NextUp](#)



U.S. Virgin Islands

Regional Center

John Lockwood, Director
Regional Center 3
jlockwood@ets.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Raquel Berry-Benjamin
Commissioner of Education,
U.S. Virgin Islands
<https://www.vide.vi/>
Contact: No email provided

Governor

Governor Albert Ryan
<https://www.nga.org/governors/virgin-islands/>
Contact: richard.mottajr@go.vi.gov

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Paula Smith
(340) 774-0100
Ext. 8017
paula.smith@vide.vi
No website given

State Service Commission

The Virgin Islands currently does not have a commission. For information on AmeriCorps grant opportunities in the Virgin Islands please contact AmeriCorpsGrants@cns.gov

Aferschool State Network Lead

N/A

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

The Y

N/A

4H

<https://www.uvi.edu/community/cooperative-extension-service/4-h-family-and-consumer-sciences/4-h-youth-development-program/default.aspx>

No state contact information given

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A



Girl Scouts of America

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A



Utah

Regional Center

Deb Sigman, Co-Director
Regional Center 15
dsigman@wested.org

Mary Peterson, Co-Director
Regional Center 15
mpeters@wested.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Sydnee Dickson
State Superintendent of Public Instruction
<https://www.schools.utah.gov/>
Contact: sydnee.dickson@schools.utah.gov

Governor

Spencer Cox
<https://www.nga.org/governors/utah/>
Contact: GovernorRequest@utah.gov

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Kamille Sheikh
Kamille.Sheikh@schools.utah.gov
801-538-7825
No website

State Service Commission

Utah Commission on Service & Volunteerism
300 S. Rio Grande Street
Salt Lake City, UT 84101

Contact: LaDawn Stoddard, Executive Director

Phone: 888-755-8824

Fax: 801-355-3081

Email: ldstoddard@utah.gov

Website: userve.utah.gov/
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Afterschool State Network Lead

Utah Afterschool Network
Kelly Riding
801-359-2722
kellyr@utahafterschool.org
<https://utahafterschool.org>

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

[Boys & Girls Clubs of Greater Salt Lake, Price Club](http://www.gslclubs.org)
Phone: 435-637-6066
<http://www.gslclubs.org>

4H

Jolene Bunnell
Youth Programs Dept.
jolene.bunnell@usu.edu
No website available



The Y

Over 20 locations in UT

Strive Together

<https://uw.org/our-work/partnerships/>

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Utah

(801) 265-8472

Email: info@gsutah.org

Website: <https://www.gsutah.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Candace Penrod

candace.penrod@slcschools.org

801-578-830

<https://stemecosystems.org/ecosystem/utah-stem-ecosystem/>

Every Hour Counts

NA



Washington

Regional Center

Bernie Sorenson, Co-Director
Regional Center 16
bernies@serrc.org

Jeneen Hartley, Co-Director
Regional Center 16
Jeneen.Hartley@Douglasesd.k12.or.us

State Education Leader

State Leader

Chris Reykdal
State Superintendent of Public Instruction
Contact: no email given

Governor

Governor Jay Inslee
<https://www.nga.org/governors/washington/>
Contact: No email given

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Heidi Schultz
360-725-6049
heidi.schultz@k12.wa.us
[Nita M. Lowey 21st Century Community Learning Centers Program | OSPI](#)

State Service Commission

Serve Washington
P.O. Box 43113
Olympia, WA 98504-3113

Aferschool State Network Lead

Washington Expanded Learning Opportunities Network
David Beard
206-336-6922
DBeard@schoolsoutwashington.org
<https://schoolsoutwashington.org>

Contact: Amber Martin-Jahn, Executive Director
Phone: 360-902-0656
Fax: 360-902-7315
Email: amber.martin-jahn@ofm.wa.gov
Website: servewashington.wa.gov/
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Washington

4H

Contact information not given



Strive Together

The Road Map Project

<https://roadmapproject.org/>

National Urban League

Tacoma Urban League

T'wina Nobles

President

<https://thetacomaurbanleague.org/>

Urban League of Metropolitan Seattle

Michelle Merriweather

President

<https://urbanleague.org/>

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts Eastern Washington and Northern Idaho

Spokane, Washington 99201-2806

(509) 747-8091

(800) 827-9478 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: customercare@gsewni.org**Website:** <https://www.gsewni.org>

Girl Scouts of Oregon and Southwest Washington

Portland, Oregon 97219

(503) 977-6800

(800) 338-5248 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: girlscouts@girlscoutsosw.org**Website:** <https://www.girlscoutsosw.org>

Girl Scouts of Western Washington

Seattle, Washington 98109-9561

(206) 633-5600

(800) 767-6845 - Local Toll Free Phone

Email: customercare@girlscoutsww.org**Website:** <https://www.girlscoutsww.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Washington STEM Network

[Washington STEM Network - STEM Ecosystems](#)

Every Hour Counts

N/A



West Virginia

Regional Center

Kimberly Hambrick, Director
Regional Center 5
KimberlyHambrick@westat.com

State Education Leader

State Leader

Clayton Burch
Superintendent of Schools
[West Virginia Department of Education \(wvde.us\)](http://WestVirginiaDepartmentofEducation.wvde.us)
Contact: dvermill@k12.wv.us

Governor

Governor Jim Justice
[Jim Justice - National Governor Association \(nga.org\)](http://JimJustice-NationalGovernorAssociation.nga.org)
Contact: [WV Governor Contact Us Form \(eGovernor.com\)](http://WVGovernorContactUsForm.eGovernor.com)

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Sherry Swint
304-558-7805, Ext. 53138
sherry.swint@k12.wv.us
[21st CCLC - West Virginia Department of Education \(wvde.us\)](http://21stCCLC-WestVirginiaDepartmentofEducation.wvde.us)

State Service Commission

Volunteer West Virginia
600 Capitol Street
Charleston, WV 25301

Contact: Hawley Carlson, Executive Director
Phone: 304-558-0111
Fax: 304-558-0101
Email: Hawley.r.carlson@wv.gov
Website: volunteer.wv.gov
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Aferschool State Network Lead

West Virginia Statewide Afterschool Network
Susan Gamble
304-720-9884
skgamble@mail.wvu.edu
No website given

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

N/A

4H

<https://extension.wvu.edu/youth-family/4h>
No contact info given

The Y

There are over 20 locations in West Virginia
Strive Together

N/A



National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Black Diamond Council
Charleston, West Virginia 25322-0507
(304) 345-7722

Email: info@bdgsc.org

Website: <https://www.bdgsc.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A



Wisconsin

Regional Center

Alisa Moutry, Co-Director
Regional Center 10
amoutry@wisc.edu

Kim Gibbons, Co-Director
Regional Center 10
kgibbons@umn.edu

State Education Leader

State Leader

Carolyn Stanford Taylor
Superintendent of Public Instruction
<https://dpi.wi.gov/>
Contact: dpistatesuperintendent@dpi.wi.gov

Governor

Governor Tony Evers
<https://www.nga.org/governors/wisconsin/>
Contact:
<https://appengine.eGovernor.com/apps/wi/governor/assistance>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Alison Wineberg
608-267-3751
Alison.Wineberg@dpi.wi.gov
<https://dpi.wi.gov/sspw/clc>

State Service Commission

Serve Wisconsin
101 E. Wilson St., 6th Floor
Madison, WI 53703

Susan Piazza
608-266-5198

susan.piazza@dpi.wi.gov
<https://dpi.wi.gov/sspw/clc>

Contact: Jeanne Duffy, Executive Director
Phone: 608-261-6716
Email: jeanne.duffy@wisconsin.gov
Website: www.servewisconsin.wi.gov

Afterschool State Network Lead

Wisconsin Afterschool Network
Randy Neve
715-221-8404
neve.randy@marshfieldclinic.org
<https://wiafterschoolnetwork.org>



Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

<http://www.wcbgc.org>
<http://www.thepositiveplace.com>
<http://www.bgcosh.org>

4H

Matt Calvert
 Institute Director
 (608) 262-1912
matthew.calvert@wisc.edu

Dondieneita Fleary-Simmons
 Wisconsin 4-H (Program Manager)
 (608) 265-9788
flearysimmon@wisc.edu
<https://4h.extension.wisc.edu/>

The Y

There are over 20 locations in Wisconsin

Strive Together

Higher Expectations for Racine County
<https://www.higherexpectationsracinecountyy.org/>
 Jeff Neubauer
 Executive Director
jeff.neubauer@career2cradle.org

Building Our Future
<https://www.buildingourfuturekc.org/>
 Tatjana Bicanin
 Executive Director
tbicanin@buildingourfuturekc.org

Milwaukee Succeeds
<http://milwaukeesucceeds.org/>
 Danae Davis, Executive Director
 414.336.7057,
ddavis@milwaukeesucceeds.org

Achieve Brown County
<https://achievebrowncounty.org/>
Email: info@achievebrowncounty.org
Phone: 920.593.1050

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

Girls Inc. of Greater Madison
 Executive Director, Goodman Center: Letesha Nelson
 (608) 241-1574
<https://www.goodmancenter.org/girlsinc>

Girls Inc of SE Wisconsin
 Executive Director: Jeannette Brown
 262-898-2333
<https://girlsincsewi.org/>

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Manitou Council
 Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53083-1857
 (920) 565-4575
Email: growstrong@gsmanitou.org
Website: <https://www.gsmanitou.org>

Girl Scouts of the Northwestern Great Lakes
 Appleton, Wisconsin 54913-961
 (888) 747-6945
Email: info@gsnwgl.org
Website: <https://www.gsnwgl.org>

Girl Scouts of Wisconsin - Badgerland Council
 Madison, Wisconsin 53713-3267
 (608) 276-8500
Email: info@gsbadgerland.org
Website: <https://www.gsbadgerland.org>



Girl Scouts of America (continued)

Girl Scouts of Wisconsin Southeast
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53214-0999
(414) 476-1050

Email: CustomerCare@gswise.org

Website: <https://www.gswise.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

Greater Green Bay STEM Network

<https://greatergbstem.org/>

<https://greatergbstem.org/contact-us>

Every Hour Counts

MOST (Madison-area Out-of-school time_

<https://mostmadison.org/>

<https://mostmadison.org/contact-us>



Wyoming

Regional Center

Joe Simpson, Director
Regional Center 11
jsimpson@mcrel.org

State Education Leader

State Leader

Jillian Balow
Superintendent of Public Instruction
<https://edu.wyoming.gov/>
Contact: askthesuperintendent@wyo.gov

Governor

Governor Mark Gordon
<https://www.nga.org/governors/wyoming/>
Contact: <https://governor.wyo.gov/contact>

State out of School Time (OST) Leaders

21CCLC SEA Lead

Karen Bierhaus
karen.bierhaus@wyo.gov
307-857-9284
<https://edu.wyoming.gov/for-district-leadership/grants/21cclc/>

State Service Commission

ServeWyoming - Wyoming Commission on
National and Community Service
PO Box 1271
330 South Center Suite 317
Casper, WY 82602

Afterschool State Network Lead

Wyoming Afterschool Alliance
Michelle Sullivan
307-752-1637
michelle@wycf.org
<https://wyafterschoolalliance.org>

Contact: Shelly McAlpin, Executive Director
Phone: 866-737-8304
Fax: 307-234-3438
Email: shelly@servewyoming.org
Website: www.servewyoming.org
[COVID-19 webpage](#)

Community Based Organization Leaders

Boys and Girls Clubs

<https://bgcchey.org/>

4H

University of Wyoming Extension
1000 E. University Ave.
Laramie, Wyoming
82071
(307) 746-3531
<http://www.wyoming4h.org/weston4h/>



The Y

There are over 20 locations in Wyoming

Strive Together

N/A

National Urban League

N/A

Girls Inc

N/A

Girl Scouts of America

Girl Scouts of Montana and Wyoming

girlscouts@gsmw.org

<https://www.gsmw.org>

STEM Learning Ecosystems

N/A

Every Hour Counts

N/A

